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1. Introduction

1.1. User Identification

Your company is required to register for access to the system. If your registration is
successful, HKEX will create your Company Profile on the system. HKEX will also create
user accounts for your company’'s Authorised Person, Administrator, Security Officer,
Disclosure of Interests (“DI”) user and up to 8 Publication Related Matter and up to 8 Listing
Related Matter users. After registration, your company’s Security Officer and/or Authorised
Person can create additional user accounts for new users of the company, if required.

The URL of the e-Submission System (ESS) is https://www1.eSubmission.hkex.com.hk. A
user account includes a User ID, a User Password and a One-Time Passcode generated
from security token that are required to login to the system.

A login user should be defined as a Publication Related Matters user in order to use the
functions as set out in this manual.

For Listing Related Matter users, please refer to User Manual for Listing Related Matters for
further details.

For Authorised Person, Administrator, Security Officer and DI user, please refer to User
Manual for Authorised Person, Administrator, Security Officer and DI user for further details.

Version 1.2 Page 4


https://www1.esubmission.hkex.com.hk/

e-Submission System User Manual

1.2. User Menu for Publication Related Matters

Submitter’s User Menu is sub-divided into the following categories:

Publication Related Matters
Main Menu

Submission Submission Submission Download Profile
for for Document - Logout
Publication | | ApPHIP® | MaNagement| | oy e | | AdmIn

T

Edit Submission
b for Publication

-
T Ty
Comect Headline
| Categories of
Published
Document

AT
Wiew Submission
— History

—

NOTE:
1. Submission for Application Proof/ Post Hearing Information Pack (“Submission for

AP/PHIP”) is applicable to Agents only.

Approver’s User Menu is sub-divided into the following categories:

Publication Ralated Mattars
Main Meaenu

| X L | 1

Management Documeant Admin Logout

Submission Download Profile
Home
Template

Approve
Submission for
Pubhcation
e
e —

Appron
Comaction of
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1.3. Site Conventions

Before Login

A EN

HKEX onder e-Submission System e

E 3§ X g Fﬁ The Stack Exchange of Hong Kong Limited

(A wholly-owned subsidiary of Hong Kong Exchanges and Clearing Limited)
14/05/2018 10:50

System Message

User ID

User Password

One-Time Passcode (OTP)

Enter the Passcode from your token

Login

Login with SMS Password
Forgot User ID
Forgot User Password

Registration

| Content Frame |
Left Panel

After Login

HKEX e-Submission System . S

é :‘ﬁ i g i The Stock Exchange of Hong Kong Limited

(A whally-owned subsidiary of Hong Kong Exchanges and Chearing Limsted) .
Main Menu
Homa Bubmission for Publioation Bubmission Manogemant Downioad Doounent Tomplate Profils Admin Logout

‘Welcome Tal Man Chan | 14/05/2019 11:15

System Message

Content Frame

Quick Ref (Usting)  Quick Ref (Publication)  User Manual (Listing]  User Manual [Publication)  User Manual (Admin / Security Officer / Dl user)  Tenms & Conditions St Map

Contact Us Privacy Palicy
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Header

HKEX _ ) )
. =azmn _ Clickable link to Home Page of the HKEX website.

. Femtsize & 4 % _ Font size selection icon (i.e. Small/Normal/Large) to select the displayed font size
of the Left Panel and the Content Frame of the ESS website. The font size of the button will
remain intact even if the font size is changed. Normal font size is selected by default.

. EH — Language selection icon (i.e. English and Traditional Chinese) to select the

displayed language.
Left Panel
. Display the system date/time and general information.
Content Frame
Before login,

. Display the login page content and links to Login with SMS Password, Forgot User ID, Forgot
User Password and Registration.

After login, the Content Frame will extend to the Left Panel for display the Function page content.

. Display the Login User Name and the system date/ time at the top left.
. The appointment detail (displayed for approvers only if the Appointment of Approvers function is
enabled) including:-
- List of Appointed Approvers - the hyperlink to the List of Approvers of your company; and
- The expiry date/time of the appointment; and/or
- The No. of Submission Available.

Font Sire A
HKEX e-Submission System
L 'HRHH Tha Stoch [aohangs of Fong Kong Limsted
T wikaly-owneid sidiary ol Hoag ong Dschangss snd Snaing Lindied
Wi T blan Chan | 18985010 1124 i A Apptsrtsrerd Expeen Ore SROST01H 1124

System Message Area

. Error message is displayed on red message area.
. Information message is displayed on green message area.

Main Menu
. A drop-down menu will be displayed when placing the cursor over the menu item.
Footer Links

. Link to general information for user’s reference.
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1.4. Document Conventions

HKE X e-Submission System Tk N

EEXEHM The Stock Exchange of Hong Kong Limited

(A wholly-owned subsidiary of Hong Kong Exchanges ang Clearil

Home Submission for Publication Submissien Management Download Document Template Profile Admin
Welcome Tai Man Chan | 14/05/2019 11:26

Company Profile| page

Company Details

Company Code LG08131 Company Type Structured Product Issuer
Company Name (English) ABG Muttiactive Limited

Company Name (Chinese) REREERAS FI eI d

Company Website hittp:/Awww:hklistco.com/8131

Address (English) ADDRESS Address (Chinese)

Fax No.

My Profile  Back ta Home Action Button

The following conventions will be used in this manual:
Menu Item

e In bold, e.g. Submission for Publication

Page

e In bold, italic, e.g. Company Profile

Field

e Initalic, e.g. Company Webite

Action Button

e In capital letters, e.g. MY PROFILE
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2. Login to e-Submission System

You must login to the ESS for submission or profile maintenance. Open the web browser
and enter the web address: https://www1.esubmission.hkex.com.hk. The ESS Main page
(i.e. the login page) will be displayed.

HKEX e-Submission System PR I,

Tha Stack Exchanga of Hong Kong Limited
1A wholly-cwned subssidisry of Hong Kong Exchsnges and Clasng Limitec)

14/05/2018 12:23
User ID

User Password

One-Time Passcade {OTP)

Entar the Passcoda from your loken
Lagin

Login with SMS Passward

Farget User 1D

Farget User Password

Reagistratian

Terms & Condltions Site Map Contact Us Privacy Pollcy

Figure 2.1 ESS Main Page

2.1. First-time login to ESS

You need to setup your security token on your first-time login to the ESS. Download the
software token application “SafeNet MobilePASS” on your mobile device from App Store or
Google Play™ before your first-time login.

2.1.1. User Activation via Software Token (MobilePASS)

1. At the login page, input your User ID. User Activation page will be displayed.

. . Font Size A
HKEX e-Submission System
EBXEAM The Stoek Exchange af Hong Kong Limited
A wholy-md subadiry of Hong Ko Exchanges s g Ll
1104120191431 * Denctes mandatory figkls 7 Help
User ID
P

* User Registered Email Address

* New Password

* Confirm New Password

Token Policy String  Recuest Exampla >>
* Activation Code Example >>
Example >

* One-Time Password  Request

Actoate || Cancel

Figure 2.2 User Activation page
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Fill in your Registered Email Address.

3. To setup your password, type in a new password in New Password and re-enter the
new password in Confirm New Password.

NOTE:
User password is case-sensitive. It must be 8 to 15 characters long with a combination
of letters (both upper & lower case) and number (0-9).

4, Click REQUEST. The Token Policy String will be displayed on User Activation page.
(see step 9 below)
Launch your MobilePASS in your mobile device.

6. Create a software token on your MobilePASS.

Google Play™ App Store

Click B on the top Click “+” on the right menu bar.

right corner and choose “Create
Token” from menu bar.

@ App Store wil T 12:21PM

(SafeNet PROTE

Figure 2.3 MobilePASS Application Menu

7. On your MobilePASS, input your New Token Name and tap "Activate".

B AppStore ail T 12:22 PM © a7 -

Create New Token

New Token Name

Activate Later

Figure 2.4 MobilePASS — Create New Token
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8. On your MobilePASS, tap "Manual Enrollment”. (“Auto Enrollment” is not applicable
to ESS)

@ ipp Store ail T 12:23PM o a7 -,

Token Enrollment

Select a method for enrolling
this token.

Manual Enroliment

Auto Enroliment
Delete Token

Cancel

@afeNet 7

Figure 2.5 MobilePASS - Token Enrollment

9. Input the Token Policy String (generated in step 4) to the MobilePASS and tap
“Continue”.

e-Submission System
Th Sock Exchanga of Hon Kong Limites
A wholly-owned subsidiary of Heng Kong Exchanges and Clearing Limited)
~ Danotas mandatory flelds

2 Help
User ID
Manual Enroliment 8BBEBPPAMS
Token Policy String
* User Registerad Email Address
If you do not have a Token Policy String New Password
simply press ‘Coninue’ or ‘Done
ke ez ca s, combinscon of s (o e ames s a3 s bewssn  are 15 rascters?
[ ancel | ‘ Sontnus * Gonfirm New Password
Token Policy String  Request Example >>
']23456.7890 J———
) s @ ” * Activation Code Example >
*One-Time Password  Reguest Example >

Activate || Cancel

Figure 2.6 MobilePASS - Token Policy String
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10. An Activation Code will be displayed on MobilePASS screen. Enter the Activation
Code on User Activation page. DO NOT tap “Continue” on MobilePASS screen until

you have activated your account successfully (see step 14 below).

e-Submission System

Ml SMC HK LTE 4:21PM The Stock Exchange of Hong Kong Limited
4 Back (A wholly-owned subsidiary of Hong Kong Exchanges and Glearing Limited)
—— * Denotes mandatory fields 2 Help
User ID
Manual Enroliment 6888PPRMS

* User Ragistered Email Address

Activation Code

prms it hiex.com
CVM7S-S4YAT7- * New Password
. \ * Confirm Now P: d
Cancel ] [ Continue o ey Posemor
Usa the Activation Cade to activate the token on
your device. Press 'Continue' only after Token Palicy String| Request Example >>
successful activation.
78184230
Uil * Activatinn God Example =
SafeNet. [ owss | savar - worox - ioass |
COMPANY
Example >>

* One-Time Password  Aequest

Activats  Gancal

Figure 2.7 MobilePASS — Activation Code

11. Click REQUEST on User Activation page. A One-Time Password will send to your
registered mobile phone number via SMS and to your registered email address via

email. Input One-Time Password.

e-Submission System
The Stock Exchange of Hong Kong Limted
A wihally-cwned subnidisry of Hong Kong Exchanges and Claaring Limited)
* Donates mandatany folds
Faae User ID
b ) ] AARBALHILES

. M -
HKEX: Your Dna-Tive Usor Registored Email Address

Fassword lor user activation is. @it hex com
68. Madied untit THOS/ T

* Now Password

* Gonfirm New Password

Taken Policy String  Ruquest

Ore-Tirme Passwrord  Hlaguest

Figure 2.8 One-Time Password sent via SMS to registered mobile
phone number

12. Click ACTIVATE.
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13. If your user account has been activated successfully, the acknowledgement page will
be displayed. You will be redirected to User Main page after 5 seconds.

HKE X o-Submission System T

o = | The Stock Exchange of Hong Kong Limited

[ ¥ of Hong Keng and Clearing Limmed)
02062019 12:24

Viout havve successtully activated your e 10
System In 5 seconds or

You
click HERE directly.

Figure 2.9 Successful activation screen

14. Tap “Continue” on MobilePASS screen to generate One-Time Passcode.

Ietarsual Erarodiment

Actvation Code

CVM7S-S4YAT-
WOTDX-IBAGE

Figure 2.10 MobilePASS — Generate One-Time Passcode

15. Login to ESS by inputting your User ID, User Password and One-Time Passcode
generated from your MobilePASS.

Per——
HKEX e-Submission System
LE 3 N The Bioe Exshangs of Hang Keng Limied

o -

o eme -
User Password

3 One-Time Passcode (0T

Ertir the Passoots trom yoor token

Login

Terms & Cordtions  SiteMap  Contact Us  Privacy Polcy

Figure 2.11 One-Time Passcode generated from MobilePASS
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NOTE:

. Following the steps above, you can set up multiple tokens (up to 10 user accounts)
within a single MobilePASS application if you have different roles in the ESS.

. If your assigned token has been revoked previously (e.g. change of mobile device),
your Security Officer has to assign a new token to you. You have to repeat the steps
above to re-activate your user account.

. If you have tapped “Continue” on MobilePASS screen accidentally such that you
could not enter the Token Policy String in step 9 or Activation Code in step 10 above,
you need to remove the token from your MobilePASS application and restart the user
activation from step 1 again. You can follow the steps below to remove a token.

- Tap & on the token screen;

- Then, tap “Delete Token”(“Deactivate Token” is not applicable to ESS);
- Tap “Delete” to confirm, your token will be removed from your MobilePASS. A
deleted token cannot be used again.

L e 2 3
T P Culetn Token
=
@ak-Net ('s;.‘runm \;; oot
— —— _—
Figure 2.12 MobilePASS — Delete a token
. If you need to change the token name of your assigned token, you can follow the

steps below.

- Tap & on the token screen;

- Then, tap “Change Token Name”;
- Enter a new token name and tap “Continue”.
- Your token will be displayed with the new token name.

1 — 2 — 3
_ = ——
609973

G 2. @ s
Y — Safe =t
& \ o

Figure 2.13 MobilePASS — Change Token Name
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2.2. Logging into the ESS

1.

On ESS Main page, enter your User ID, Password and One-Time Passcode (OTP)
generated from the assigned security token and then click LOGIN.

. . Fort Size A
HKEX e-Submission System
ERZRA The Slock. Exchangs of Hsng Kang Limied

" y Excrunges w

TA0A200 1222

User Password

One-Time Passcode [OTP)

Erter th Passcods froem your ke

Login

Torma & Conditions ~ SibeMap  ConfactUs  Privacy Policy

Figure 2.14 ESS Main Page

NOTE:

User Password is case sensitive.

If an incorrect User Password and/or OTP generated from the security token was
entered 5 consecutive times, your user account will be locked until it is unlocked by your
company’s security officer. A locked account cannot be used.

If the date when you last changed your password is more than 90 days ago, the system
will require you to change your user password immediately. You will not be able to use
any function on the ESS until your password is changed (refer to Section 8.2.2
“Changing User Password”).

If you leave the ESS idle for 30 minutes, you will be logged out automatically for security
reason.

Multiple logins are not allowed.

If you have forgotten your User ID, you can click Forgot User ID to retrieve your login
ID (refer to Section 2.4 “Forgot User ID”).

If you have forgotten your User Password, you can click Forgot User Password to reset
your password (refer to Section 2.5 “Forgot User Password”).

If you cannot retrieve One-Time Passcode (OTP) from your assigned security token,
you can click Login with SMS Password which serves as a back-up channel for you to
access the ESS (refer to Section 2.3 “Login with SMS Password”).

Version 1.2
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2. A Disclaimer page will be displayed. Read the disclaimer statement carefully. Then
click ACCEPT AND CONTINUE to accept the terms and conditions to proceed or click
EXIT to go back to Main page.

KEX e-Submission System e Al

eRRmMm The Steck Exchange of Hong Keng Limited
“ - v af Hong Kang ges and Clearing Limited)

| o-Submission Systam Dischaimar Statement Lisbility and wasranty disclaimer

R — )

Figure 2.15 Disclaimer Statement

3. User Home page will be displayed.

o Yoz 4 A R | EN
HKE e-Submission System
BRRRRA Tha Sinck Exchange of Hang Keng Limited

A wholly dwred subbidary of Horg Koeng Exchanges and Clearing Lisited)

I e —

Cudek R {Listg)  Cudek Rof (Puslication]  User Manusl (Listng)  User Manual (Pubilcaton)  User Marwal (Admin f Secuty Officer / Ciuser)  Torrs & Conditons  Site Mep

Us

Figure 2.

P

16 Publication Related Matters - User Home Page

NOTE:

e If the “Appointment of Approvers” function has been enabled by your Company’s
Authorised Person, the following appointment Information will be displayed on User
Home Page of Publication Related Matters Approver:

- List of Appointed Approvers : An URL link to the approver’s appointment record(s)
of the Company; and

- Appointment Expiry On : The expiry date and time of the approver’s appointment;
and/or No. of Submission Available: The remaining number of approval that the
approver can make.

Foed Sire A EN
HKEX e-Submission System
LE RS 1 The Stoek Exchangs of Hong Kang Limited
ik whoky-owned satmicany of Hong Kong Exchanges and Ciesring Limited)
Weicma T Man Cra | 58052015 11:24 | List of Apgoented Appeorirs | Appointment Expis On: 22052019 11:24

Figure 2.17 Appointment Information
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2.3. Login with SMS Password

Login with SMS Password is a back-up channel for users to access the ESS when user
cannot retrieve OTP from the assigned security token. User can click Login with SMS
Password at the Main page to request a One-Time Password by providing User ID and
Password. The One-Time Password will be sent through SMS to user’s registered mobile
number.

To login the ESS with SMS Password,
1. Click Login with SMS Password at the Main page.

. . Font Size A EM
HKEX e-Submission System
TEXEAM The Stock Exchange of Hong Kong Limited
[A whally-owned subsidiary of Hang Kong Exchanges and Clearing Limited)

1440572019 12:23
User ID

User Password

One-Time Passeode (OTP)

Entter the Passcode from vour token

in with SMS Password

Forgot User Password

Registration

Tarms & Cenditions Site Map Contact Us Privacy Policy

Figure 2.18 ESS Main Page

2. The Login with SMS Password page will be displayed. Enter your User ID, User
Password and the characters in the image. Click SUBMIT.

Font Size A EMN
HKEX e-Submission System
g ‘E i E Fﬁ The Stock Exchange of Hong Kang Limited
(& wholly-owned subsidisry af Hong Kong Exchanges and Clearing Limited)
14/05/2019 12:25 Login with SMS Password

* Denates mandatory fialds

* User ID
* User Password

* Enter the characters in the image

o«

Refresh Image

Terms & Conditions ~ SkeMap  ContactUs  Privacy Policy

Figure 2.19 Login with SMS Password Page
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3. A One-Time Password will be sent to your registered mobile phone number via SMS.
Input One-Time Password and click LOGIN.
HKEX e-Submission System FEESRY
EHxRM Tha Be< Frchangs oF ong Kang Limbed
Tere & Conditiorn SheMap  ConlactUs  Privacy Policy
Figure 2.20 Login with SMS Password page
4, A Disclaimer page will be displayed. Read the disclaimer statement carefully. Then
click ACCEPT AND CONTINUE to accept the terms and conditions to proceed or click
EXIT to go back to Main page.
Version 1.2 Page 18
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2.4. Forgot User ID

1. If you have forgotten your User ID, you may click Forgot User ID at the Main page.

Font Size A EN
HKE X e-Submission System
ERRBM The Stock Exchange of Hong Kong Limitsd
A wholly-owmed sualdiary of Hong Kong Exchanges and Cleanng Limitad)
14/05/2018 12:23 User 10
User Passward

One-Time Passcode (OTP)

Enter the Passcode from your token
Login

Login with SMS Password

Forgot Ussr ID

Forgot User Password

Ragistration

Tarms & Conditions Site Map Cantact Us. Privacy Policy

Figure 2.21 ESS Main page

2. The Forgot User ID page will be displayed. Fill in your User Name (User Given Name
& Family Name), Registered Email Address, Company Code, the characters in the
image and click SUBMIT.

!;|KE e-Submission System e Al

LES The Stock Exchange of Hong Kong Limited

(A wholly-owned subsidiary of Hong Kong Exchanges and Clearing Limited)
03/04/201910:23

Forgot User ID
* Denotes mandatory fields
*User Given Name & Family Name
*User Registered Email Address

“Company Code

"Enter the characters in the image

E =

Site Map  ContactUs  Privacy Policy

Figure 2.22 Forgot User ID page
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3. An email will be sent to the registered email address listing all User IDs matched with
the information provided in step 2 above.

e-Submission System - Forgot User ID
= REF € RERLY Al 3 FORVARD

eds sender mark as read

Tue 5/14/2019 1255 PM
Inbax
Dear Sir/Madam,

You requested 1o recover your User 1D(s) for the e-Submission System. Below please find your registered User ID(s):

* BBEB3AADMZ2
= 83323PSUBMIT

If you have any queries, please call our hotline on {852) 2840 3460 during the operational hours of the e-Submission System or the case officer of the Listing Department.

The Stock Exchange of Hong Kong Limited
14-05-2019

(Mote: This is an automatically generated email. Please do not reply directly to this email.)
R
SERNOETETEXERNARER. LIFROrnSmRESRS

= 83888AADM2
= BBEBIPSUBMIT

MIEER , FET 2T AATIR R SARRE (352) 2840 3460 MEBHE L RRARS BaEls B A,

BRI AMERLAE
14-05-2019

(S AR B EFOHE | ENOEEES. )

Figure 2.23 Forgot User ID — System generated email
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2.5. Forgot User Password

1. If you have forgotten your User Password, you may click Forgot User Password at the
Main page.

Faont Size A EN
HKEX e-Submission System
EEXSM

Tha Stock Exchange of Hong Keng Limited
A wholly-owmed aubsidiary of Hong Keng Exchanges snd Glearing Linited)

14/05/2018 12:23 User ID

User Password

©Ona-Time Passcode [OTF)

Enter tha Passcodo from your token
Login

Lagin with SMS Password

Forgot User 1D

Forgot User Password

Fepistratian

Terms & Conditions ~ SteMap  GomtactUs  Privacy Palicy

Figure 2.24 ESS Main page

2. The Forgot User Password page will be displayed. Fill in your User ID, Registered
Email Address, the characters in the image and click SUBMIT.

l‘H KEX e-Submission System o

eERM The Steck Exchange of Hong Kong Limited

(A whelly-swned subsidiary of Heng Keng Exchanges and Clearing Limited)

Forgot User Password

Drenctes mandatony fialds

‘User D
‘User Registered Email Address

“Enter the characters in the image

Tarms & Conditions Site Map Contact Us Privacy Policy

Figure 2.25 Forgot User Password page
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3. An email contains the URL to reset your password will be sent to your registered email
address. Click the URL in the email.
e-Subimission System — Forgol Password BT 2T R4 - SRES
x €« L: oL >
Dear SirfMadam,
Moy requested to riovdr vour paseword 1o access the ¢-Submiction Swvatem. Pledes reeet pasoword by glicking the link Below:
The link will expire after 22/01/201% at 11:11:04 {(HK Time). If you have not reset your password before the expiry of this link, you will need to make the request again
ntact our hotling a1 +852 2840 3460, To a55151 US IN IMPrOVING oUr SErice 10 you, telephone calls may be recorded
email, please DO NOT reply to thus emal)
B
|\§"! REAM FUEHRESNTE. ?&‘.?E-.'I’-:!iﬁ..i&ﬁ?ﬁ
TR HE RS B RBR M2 2/01/2019 111 1030, MEFRAERAUAERESE. ERESEEESR.
AR, REETETRENEMFMBEET ST RERE (352) 2040 3460. AREMAMBAREES, IRHBOSOREEES.
i
2012
(LT hEENBELNRT, BNERLIMN
Figure 2.26 Forgot User Password — System generated email

4. The Reset Password page will be displayed. To reset your user password, input your

User ID, New Password and Re-type New Password. Click SUBMIT.
HKE X e-Submission System e 8
ERRERHA Thve Stock Exchange of Hong Korg Limited
e Reset Password
“Re-type New Password
Figure 2.27 Forgot User Password — Reset Password

5.  After your User Password has been reset successfully, an acknowledgement page will
be displayed.

NOTE:

*  User password is case-sensitive. It must be 8 to 15 characters long with a combination
of letters (both upper & lower case) and number (0-9). It shall not be the same as any
of the last 5 passwords (including your Current Password).

L]

The URL to reset the password will be expired after 30 minutes.
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3. Submission and Approval of Files in Single Session

Files can be submitted and approved immediately (in a single session). Alternatively the
submission can be saved for later editing or submitted for later approval.

Submit &
— - Next ( \__ Confirm Approve
Fill 'nDSUth'SS'(m »  sSubmission > Uploading File(s) »|  Approving
etalls < i Preview < p 9 Submission
Previous Previous J Previous  \ )
Approve
Save for Submit KATI‘(:—\
later for later cfor:osvt\::cegsi?:jelmt
editin o
9 approval submission
OK J
A\ 4 A 4 A
)
Acknowledgement User Home Page

~——

Please follow the steps set out below to submit a document for publication on the HKEXnews
website.

3.1. Entry of Submission Details

1. Select Submission for Publication from the Main Menu bar.

HKEX e-Submission System PorkStew.iniokiih] B

GRERA The Stack Exchangs of Hong Herg Limited
(A whodly-ownaed subsidiary of Hong Kong Exchanges and Clearing Limited)

[ e | simasen e Pt | Soioonepemet Db Decomet o Pt A =

Welcome Tai Man Chan | 14052019 11:16
Submission for Publication

OQuick Ref (Usting) ~ Quick Ref (Publication)  User Manual (Listing)  User Manual (Publication)  User Manual {Admin / Security Officer / DI user) Terms & Conditions Sl Map

ContactUs  Privacy Policy

Figure 3.1 Main Menu

Version 1.2 Page 23



e-Submission System User Manual

2. The Submission for Publication — Submission Details page will be displayed. Fill in
the submission details, including the Contact Information, Headline Categories, and
Title(s) etc. on the Submission Details page. Please note that all data you input
must be in English, except for the field “Chinese Title”.

HKEX e-Submission System e :

The Stock Exchange of Hong Kong Limited
(A whelly-ewned subsidiary of Hong Keng Exchanges and Clearing Limited)

anagernent  Downdosd Document Template  Profile Admin

Submission for Publication - Submission Details

" Denotes mandatory fislds

data must be in Enghsh, sxcept for the hield "Chiness Title
* Contact Person * Contact Mumbser

Stock Code of Related
lssuer(s)

Aad

Sell.delined Passcode

Annountemants and Motes

Tier 2 Headling - Available temis)

£ Confinm iatters refating to Continuing Connected Transaction

Add

Tier 2 Headling - Selected Rem(s)

English Title

Chinese Titke
By chctang on Mewt | confirm that the indmadual{s) whose personal data s disclosed inmy use of this apphcation congent to the processing of ther personal data in accordance wath
the HIKEX F Foli

Hed | Cancel

Figure 3.2 Submission for Publication — Submission Details

NOTE:

e Authorised Agent is required to input the Company Code of Represented Issuer.

Submission for Publication - Submission Details

* Denotes mandatory fields

Please complete the following (all input data must be in English, except for the field "Chinese Title"):

* Company Code of Represented
Issuer

{Mote: LMoo for Main Board Issuer, LGxooo: for
GEM lssuer)

Figure 3.3 Company Code of Represented Issuer
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3.

You may add Stock Code of Related Issuer(s) for the submission. An equity issuer
should update the “Related Stock Code List” before the issuer or its agent can use
the “Stock Code of Related Issuer(s)” field for making a joint announcement with
another listed issuer. This also applies to making a general announcement in
relation to other related listed securities by an equity or Exchange Traded Product
issuer. For the maintenance of the “Related Stock Code List”, please refer to the
User Manual for Authorised Person, Administrator, DI User and Security Officer.

You may add a Self-defined Passcode for the submission:

- The Self-defined Passcode is case sensitive, it should be 8 to 15 characters
long containing Alpha-Numeric characters; and

- Once the Self-defined Passcode is set, it can only be updated or removed by
the original submitter. Other users of the company or its representing agent
have to provide the Self-defined Passcode in order to retrieve the submission
for update or approve; and

- The self-defined passcode will be removed automatically once the submission
is approved.

You must select a Tier 1 Headline Category. Then, a list of corresponding Tier 2
Headline Categories will be displayed . You can select up to 30 Tier 2 Headline
Categories by clicking the ADD button. You can change the order of the selected
Tier 2 Headline Categories by drag-and-drop the Tier 2 Headline Categories
upward or downward in the list.

Tier 2 Headline - Available ltem(s)

Connected Transactions
Auditors or INEDs Unable to Confirm Matters relating to Continuing Connected Transactio
ted Transaction
ng Connected Transactior
Met Tangible Assets or Prafits

Guarant

New Headline for Mode

“Waiver in respect of Connected Transaction Requirements
Corporate Positions and Cemmittees/Cerporate Changes

Arnendrment Constitution 3 nts

Change in a Director's or Supervisor's Biographical Details

Channe in Audines

Audd

Tier 2 Headline - Selected ltem(s)

Figure 3.4 Tier 2 Headline Categories Selection

The English and Chinese Titles can input up to 500 characters.

Click NEXT.
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3.2. Submission Preview

1. Review the Headline Categories and Title(s).

HKEX e-Submission System FomtSize * A

GRERA The: Stock xcharge of Hong Kong Lirited

[ anwl Chearing Limited)

400 for Publication on Managermend  Dawndoad Document Template  Profile Admin Lagout

Welcome Tal Man Chan | 03/04/2019

Submission for Publication - Submission Preview

The following information will be displayed on the HKEXnews/GEM website:

English Headline Categeries:

Announcements and Notices - [Notice of EGM/SGM / Closure of Books or Change of Book Closure Period]
English Title:

MNotice of General Meeting

o A

SR - (RARR Rl R g%

o
BN Ty

Previous | Confirm

Figure 3.5 Submission for Publication — Submission Preview

2. Click CONFIRM. The File(s) Upload page will be displayed.
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3.3.

Uploading File(s)

Click CHOOSE FILES to select the files to upload. Then click OPEN. After your file
has been successfully uploaded, the filename will be displayed under “List of File(s)
Pending Approval”. Repeat until all files are uploaded.

HKEX

Font Size A

LR 0

e-Submission System

Tz Stock Exchange of Bang Kong Limiled

A whily
Home  Submission for Publication
Welcorne Tai Man Chan | 030472019 11.08

Submizsion Management

Submission for Publication - File(s) Upload

* Denotes mandatory fields

~ File(s) Wpoad Choose Flles Mo file chosen

List of File(s) Pending Approval
Fllename

Click Save to s3ve the submiszion OR Submit to proceed for ister approval OR Subm

Previous

Download Document Template

ol Clovaeing Limitoad)

Frofile Admin

it & Approve for approval now

Save | Submit | Submit & Approve

Figure 3.6 Submission for Publication —File(s) Upload

e-Su

Font Size

bmission System

Thie Stock Exchiange of Hong Kong LimAcd

Fubmigsion Managemant

Welcome Tal Man C 3042019 11031

Submission for Publication - File(s) Upload

* Denates mandatory fields

* Fiia{s) Lpinad Cnoose Files | Mo fle chosen

List of File(s) Pending Approval

Filename

Chck Save 10 save the submission OR Submit 10 proceed for later approval OR Subm

Previous

Downlaad Documand Tampisse

Hang Koag

s ikl Chearing Lindod)

Frofila Agenin

A

[ x
Qo[ - wionszss - oata () - skoad v & [ sewen Uniosa L2}
cvumnze + e e e
P | | vee
L Rt Pacers -

o Ubranies
+ Dxusserdy
o Music
Il Pchures
B e

o whoakss
o 5 ()
s DATA (D)
8 o (11152, 168,88,
=Jal

|

=] [anenes

File marne: I'Elnlde “C10Lpdf

=l
Cancel I

¥l

Figure 3.7 Submission for Publication

NOTE:

- Choose files to upload

* You can select multiple files for uploading.

* You can refer to Appendix C for specifications of files to be uploaded.
The name of the English Language file must start with the letter “e” and the name
of the Chinese Language file must start with the letter “c”. The total file name

length must not exceed 200 characters.
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e The uploaded files will be validated and scanned for virus. If there is error found
during the file upload, the corresponding error message will be displayed next to
the problematical file.

.. Font Size [
HKEX e-Submission System
E '! i B ﬁ Thet: Stk Exchange of Hong Hong Lmted

iR whally owned subsidiary of Hong Keng Exchanges and Clearing Limiad)

Hemne ‘SBubmission for Publication Bubmission Management Download Docurment Template Profle Admin

Weicame Timatny Cheung | DB0SZ019 12:26

Submission for Publication - File(s) Upload

mandatary fields
aload Choose Files | No fle chosen

101 par
E101 pdt

List of File(s) Pending Approval

Fllename

Click Save to 3ve e submizsion OF Submit to procsed for 3ter approval OF Submit & Approve for 3pproval now

Prvious | Save | Submit | Submi & Aggie

Figure 3.8 Submission for Publication - Error message for upload file

e For each uploaded file, you can preview the content or remove it if it is not the file
that you want to submit. To preview the file content, click on the filename. The file
will be opened with relevant application (e.g. Adobe). To remove the file, click
Remove next to the file.

2. After you have finished uploading all required files, click SUBMIT & APPROVE for
immediate approval.

Alternatively, you can click SAVE for later editing (refer to Section 4.1 “Edit Submission
for Publication”) or click SUBMIT for later approval (refer to Section 4.2 “Approve
Submission for Publication”). An Acknowledgement page with status “Saved” or
“Pending Approval” will be displayed. You should note the Submission Number shown
on the page for future reference.

. . Font Size A
HKEX e-Submission System
GRRAHN The Stack Excchange of Hong Kong Limited
" cangpirs and Clisaring Limitesd)

Submission for Publication Submission Managemant Download Document Template Profie Admin

welcome Tal Man Chan | 03M4/201% 11731

Submission for Publication - File(s) Upload

=D

mandatery nelds
vaad Choose Flles | No fée chosen

List of File(s) Pending Approval

Fllaname Save for Submit for Submit for
E101 pef later editing later approval  immediate approval
Click Save to save the submission OR Submit to proceed for later approval OR Submit & Approve fol appriveal now.

Prewous Save Submit Submit & Approve

Figure 3.9 Submission for Publication — List of File(s) Pending for Approval
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3.3.1. Uploading File(s) — Document in multiple files format

If the uploaded files include more than one English file and/or one Chinese file, the submission
is regarded as multiple files document submission. The document will be published in a
multiple files format. Please refer to Appendices C to F for specifications of files to be produced
for uploading to ESS. For example, Appendix D contains specifications for files containing
financial statements/financial reports.

1. Click CHOOSE FILES to select the file to upload. Then click OPEN. After your files have
been successfully uploaded, the filename will be displayed under “List of File(s) Pending
Approval” and in alphabetical order. Repeat until all files are uploaded.

NOTE:

*  You can select multiple files for uploading.

*  The name of the English Language file must start with the letter “e” and the name
of the Chinese Language file must start with the letter “c”. The total file name length
must not exceed 200 characters.

e The uploaded files will be validated and scanned for virus. If there is error found
during the file upload, the corresponding error message will be displayed next to
the problematical file.

Frrd B

HKEX e-Submission System
EszRERM S R S —

5w e warnstry ey Sy D e Tareg e

Subfmissson for Publication - Fila(s) Upload

4 Choms Piew b Fa oo

e T Tt T Dragw Toe

Figure 3.10 Uploading File(s) -Document in multiple files format
2. Fill in Chapter Title for each uploaded file.

3. Input Stock Code, Document Name and Company Name, where appropriate

Index File Header

Stock Code

* Document Name

= Company Name

Figure 3.11 Document in multiple files — Document/Company name
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4. You can construct the index page by:

a) Adding narrative boxes

You may add an English or Chinese narrative box by clicking corresponding add
TEXTBOX button. The narrative box can input up to 500 characters.

Narrative box {i.e. No file linkage)

English Textbox Chinese Textbox

Figure 3.12 Document in multiple files — add narrative box

b) Removing / Restoring bullets

You may remove a bullet by clicking *and restore a bullet by clicking
again. You may also change the bullet style, the selected bullet style will apply
to the whole index page.

Bullets Style | »[v]

Please drag and drop the Chapter Title or Textbox to arrange the Index File Layout

Index of English Multi-Files Index of Chinese Multi-Files

 Preview  Provien
Bb Elb-
Figure 3.13 Document in multiple files — bullet style

¢) Adjusting indentation

You may increase indentation by clicking * . Click * back to the original
position.

Index of English Multi-Files Index of Chinese Multi-Files

Figure 3.14 Document in multiple files — bullet style
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5.

d) Changing the order of Chapter Title

You may change the order by drag-and-drop of the selected chapter title.

agas g 4 oroe e Dhapies T o Wl T wewrga e eome Fom tod

e o B Wi Py [Ey S — -

XYZ Group Limited

Figure 3.15 Document in multiple files format — construct index page

Click PREVIEW to view the amalgamated index page. The preview function does not
allow you to edit the amalgamated index. Should you find the uploaded file / chapter
title be incorrect, please correct/remove it on the File(s) Upload page.

XYZ Group Limited (BS888)

TYYYVYYYTYTYVYY

Close

Figure 3.16 Document in multiple files format — preview index page

After you have completed the index file, you can click SUBMIT & APPROVE for
immediate approval.

Alternatively, you can click SAVE for later editing (refer to Section 4.1 “Edit
Submission for Publication”) or click SUBMIT for later approval (refer to Section 4.2
“Approve Submission for Publication”). An Acknowledgement page with status
“Saved” or “Pending Approval” will be displayed. You should note the Submission
Number shown on the page for future reference.
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3.4. Approving Submission

1. The Submission for Publication — Approval page will be displayed after you clicked
SUBMIT & APPROVE. Review the submission details. Should the approver find the
submission details need to amend, click PREVIOUS for submitter’'s amendment.

Font Size A EN

HKEX e-Submission System

EEXBA

The Stock Exchange of Hong Kong Limited
(A wholly-owned subsidiary of Hong Kong Exchanges and Clearing Limited)

Home  Submission for Publicaion  Submission Mansgement  Downlosd Document Templste  Profile Admin

‘Welcome Tai Man Chan | 23/01/2020 10:36

Submission for Publication - Approval

Please review the following submission details and enter Approval Credenfial:

Contact Person Chan Tai Men Contact Number 22221111
English Issuer Name XYZ Group Limitad
Chinese Issuer Name ThROsEEELT
Tier 1 Headline Announcements snd Notices
Tier 2 Headline Notice of EGM/SGM
Closure of Baoks or Changs of Back Closure Period
English Title Notice of Genersl Meeting
Chinese Title BEreEn

List of File(s) Pending Approval

e_01.pdf
©_01.pdf

Approval Information

= Approver's ID AFFROVER'S ID

= Approver's Password

* Approver's One-Time Passcode

e-Time Passcode Request One-Tima Password

Previous | [ENCV  Gancel

Figure 3.17 Submission for Publication — Approval page

2. To approve the submission, enter the Approver’'s User ID, User Password and One-
Time Passcode generated from the Approver’s Token. Click APPROVE.

NOTE:

. You will only use the REQUEST ONE-TIME PASSWORD button as a back-up
channel when you cannot retrieve OTP from the token. Enter the Approver’s ID
and Approver’s Password, then clicks REQUEST ONE-TIME PASSWORD
button. An OTP for approving the submission will be sent to the approver’'s
registered mobile number via SMS. Enter the OTP in the Approver’s One-Time
Passcode.

3. A confirmation dialog box will be prompted. Click CONFIRM to approve.

Are you suie 1o approve [his sulmission?

Figure 3.18 Confirmation dialog box
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3.5. Acknowledgement

1. Ifthe approval has been successful, an acknowledgement page with status “Approved”
will be displayed. You may click PRINT to print this page for record. You should note
the Submission Number shown on the page for future reference.

o Font Size A EN
HKEX e-Submission System
FEXEA The Stock Exchange of Hong Keng Limited
(A whally-cwned subsidiary of Hong Kong Exchanges and Clearing Limited)
Home Subwmesson for Publication Submission Management Download Document Template Profie Admin Logout

‘Wedcome Tai Men Chan | 14/05201912:13

Submission for Publication - Acknowledgement

* Denotes mandatory fields
“four submission was successfull Please record the submission for future reference
Date/Time Submitted Submitted By

Date/Time Appraved

[Submission Number
Contact Ferson

English Issust Name

Approved By

Status

Coract Mamoer 21

Chinese ssuer Name

Tier 1 Headline

Tier 2 Headling

English Titie

Chinasa Titia

List of File(s) Uploaded
E101.paf

C101.paf

Figure 3.19 Submission for Publication — Acknowledgement

2. Click OK to return to the User Home page.
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4, Submission Management

Submissions that have not been approved by the approver of the company or its authorised
agent within 30 days following the submission will be automatically removed from the system.
The retention period may be changed without prior notice.

4.1. Edit Submission for Publication

Submission Management

. Next ( \_ Confirm
Edit Submission Retrieve [ it Submission Submission > A
o } P - Uploading File(s)
for Publication Details < - Preview <
Previous Previous

Save

4
Acknowledgement
4

A 4

il

OK

A

User Home Page

Please follow the steps set out below to edit a saved/rejected submission.

1. Select Edit Submission for Publication under Submission Management from Main

Menu.
o Font Size A EN
HKEX e-Submission System
‘ 'a 2 E m The Stock Exchange of Hong Kong Limited

[A wheity-owred subsidiary of Hang Kong Exchanges and Clearing Limited)

Submission Management Dowmicad Document Template Profie Admin

Welcome Tal Man Chan | 14052015 IS T TR ag of e ey
Comect Headine Categonies Of Putiishe. Gocument

View Submission History

Edit Submission for Publication

Figure 4.1 Edit Submission for Publication menu

2. The Edit Submission for Publication - Retrieval page will be displayed. Enter the
Submission Number of the submission you wish to edit and click RETRIEVE.

. . Font Size A EN
HKEX e-Submission System
ERXBEM Tre Stock Exchangs of Hong Keng Limid
(4 wholly-owned subsidiary of Hong Kong Exchanges and Clearirg Limited)

Welcome Tal Man Chan | 140572019 11:43

Edit Submission for Publication
" Denotes mandatory fields

* Submission Number

Figure 4.2 Edit Submission for Publication - Retrieval
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3.

If there is a Self-defined Passcode for the submission, submitter (other than the original
submitter) is required to enter the Self-defined Passcode in order to retrieve the
submission.

Enter the self-defined passcode for the submission.

‘Submission Number FRM-150806-00008
Sel-defrad Passcode

Figure 4.3 Enter the self-defined passcode to retrieve a Submission for Editing

The Submission for Publication — Submission Details page or Submission for
Application Proof & PHIP — Submission Details page will be displayed depending
on the type of Submission.

Continue with the Submission For Publication or Submission For AP/PHIP. Please
refer to steps set out in Section 3.1 above or Section 6.1 below as the case may be.
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4.2. Approve Submission for Publication

Submission Management

Approve Retrieve Approving Acknowledgement
Submission for Submission for sucpe§sful User Home Page
Publication submission

Please follow the steps set out below to retrieve a submission for approval.

1. Select Approve Submission for Publication under Submission Management from
Main Menu.

HKE X e-Submission System Fosize + A A

The Stock Exchange of Hong Koag Limited
{4 whollty-owned subsidia~y of Heng Kang Exchanges and Clearing Limhed)

m
=

Downinad Document Template Profike Admin

s of Published Documens

Approve Submission for Publication

Figure 4.4 Approve Submission for Publication menu

2. The Approve Submission for Publication page will be displayed. Enter the
Submission Number of the submission you wish to approve and click RETRIEVE.

HKEX e-Submission System Fontslze & A A[EN
GREBH

The Stock Exchange of Horg Kong Limited
arwd Cheasing Limited)

Welcome Chan Tal Man | 0304/2019 1503

Approve Submission for Publication
* Denates mandatory fields

* Submissien Humbar

Retrieve

Figure 4.5 Approve Submission for Publication

3. If there is a Self-defined Passcode for the submission (refer to Section 3.1 “Entry of
Submission Details”), approver is required to enter the Self-defined Passcode in order
to retrieve the submission.

Enter the self-defined passcode for the submission.
Submission Number PRI-100506 00006
Self-detned Passcode

Figure 4.6 Enter the self-defined passcode to retrieve a Submission for Approval
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4. The Submission for Publication - Approval page or Submission for Application
Proof & PHIP — Approval page will be displayed depending on the type of Submission.
Review the submission details.

= e-Submission System i
T EEE L o ek s o s i

wm.-n;?:un -.mu-.. | Appointment Expie On - | Mo of Submision Aviiibi _—
Submission for Publication - Approval

Cnglish izzwer Name X¥Z Geoup Umied

English Titke Anusi Frepont

List of File(s) Pending Approval

o Approve

Approval Information

* Approver's Password
Figure 4.7 Submission for Publication — Approval

5. To approve the submission, enter the Approver’'s User Password and One-Time

Passcode generated from the Approver’s Token. Click APPROVE.
Alternatively, should the approver find the submission details need to amend, enters
the Approver’s User Password and One-Time Passcode generated from the Approver’s
Token. Then clicks REJECT.

NOTE:

. You will only use the REQUEST ONE-TIME PASSWORD button as a back-up
channel when you cannot retrieve OTP from the token. Enter the Approver's
Password, then clicks REQUEST ONE-TIME PASSWORD button. An OTP for
approving the submission will be sent to the approver’s registered mobile number
via SMS. Enter the OTP in the Approver’s One-Time Passcode.

6. A confirmation dialog box will be prompted. Click CONFIRM to approve (or reject).
Figure 4.8 Confirmation dialog box
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7. If the approval (or rejection) has been successful, an acknowledgement page with
status “Approved” will be displayed (or status “Rejected” for rejected submission). You
may click PRINT to print this page for record. You should note the Submission
Number shown on the page for future reference.

- Font Size A EN
KEX e-Submission System
iig g 5 ﬁ Theit SIOCK EXChange of Hor Kong Lmdled
(A whally-owned subsidiary of Hong Kong Exchanges and Clearing Limited)

i53i0n Managem Dawniosd Document Temptate  Profiie Admin

‘Welcome Chan Tal Man | 030442019 1506

Submission for Publication - Acknowledgement

* Denates mandatory fields

OUF SUDIMESSI0N Was SUCcessiull Please recort he submission for future reference
Date/Time Submited 0200473019 1238 Submitted By BIEIEPELIBMIT
DisteiTime Lpproved 03042019 15:05 Agproved By BOEIEPAPPROV
Submission Murmber BR-1 0040300004 Status e
TOrET Perase Chvan Tal Man TORESCT NOaer ETTEIIED)
English Name WrZ Group Limited

Chirigse Issuer Name TOE R ER LT

Tier 1 Headline Financial GtalemantsESE mformation
Tier 2 Headling Annual Repon
Enwiranmanal, Sacial and Sovermance InfarmatoniRepar
English Title Annual Report
Chinese Title EEEE

List of File(s) Uploaded

Frint 0K

Figure 4.9 Submission for Publication — Acknowledgement of approved submission

i F Fonl Size A
HKEX e-Submission System
w i! R g m Tha Stock Excharge of Meng Mong Limied
A iy W Ll ind Clearing Limited|

Hom  Sibmason Maagement  Downkad Docusent Tarpisle Pl Adsin
Wealcome Tal Man Chan | CE082019 1514

Submission for Publication - Acknowledgement

* Dancies mandatory Seids
Your submission was refectind, Piease recors e submission for S refpeence

DieTime Sucmitied DRCE01E 15 1 Submied By

DoteTime Rejected DA 1 1 Rjocted Sy

Submission NuTber PRALGCED6 G000 Sz Regeeted
Contect Peron Chin T Mok Contact Number Temm
Engisn Issuer Name RNZ Group L

Cringss lssus: Name

Tier 1 Headine Fiusnsd Staen,

Thit 2 Hoadire Ervire

Engin Tiie e

Crirasa Thie 4l

List of File(s) Uploaded

E101 pat

€105 paf

Figure 4.10 Submission for Publication — Acknowledgement of Rejected Submission

8. Click OK to return to the User Home page.
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4.3. Correcting Headline Categories of Published Document

Submission Management Submit &
- Next ( \ Approve [ \
Correct Headline Retrieve |  Headli »  Submission > Approving
Categories of orrect headline | o Preview Submission
Published Previous \ J = Previous \ ),
Document
Approve
. \ 4
Submit (At n
Acknowledgement
for later p ful
approval or successiu
submission
-
OK
\ 4 \ 4
— v

User Home Page
- @

Acknowledgement

If the headline(s) of the published document is found to be incorrect, you may only correct
the headline once within 5 calendar days following the publication. Please follow the steps
set out below to correct the headline categories of a published submission.

1. Select Correct Headline Categories of Published Document under Submission
Management from Main Menu.

. . Font Size A EN
HKEX e-Submission System
GRXBH The Stock Exchangs of Hong Keng Limited
(A whelty-cwred subsidiary of Heng Keng Exchanges and Clearing Limited)

Submession Managoment Downicad Document Tempkate: Proffe Admin

Welcome Tai Man Chan | 14/052013 SR R
Caotect Headine Categones Of Publhed Docenent
View Submissicn Hetory

Correct Headline Categories of
Published Document

Figure 4.11 Correct Headline Categories of Published Document menu

2. The Correct Headline Categories of Published Document page will be displayed.
Enter the Submission Number of the published document. Click RETRIEVE.

L. Font Size a
HKE X e-Submission System
GRERM The Stock Exchange of Hong Kong Limited
[} Hong Kiong Exoch and Chearing Linited)

Subenissien for Publication  Submigsion Mansgement  Download Document Template  Profile Admin

‘Welcome Tai Man Chan | 0/04/2019 15 11

Correct Headline Categories of Published Document
* Denotes mandatory fields
* Submission Number

Retrigye

Figure 4.12 Correct Headline Categories of Published Document
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3. The Correct Headline Categories of Published Document page will be displayed.
You can correct Tier-1 and Tier-2 Headline Categories and change the order of the
selected Tier-2 Headlines.

NOTE:
. You may add a Self-defined Passcode for your submission:
- The Self-defined Passcode is case sensitive, it should be 8 to 15
characters long containing Alpha-Numeric characters; and
- Once the Self-defined Passcode is set, it can only be updated or removed
by the original submitter. Other users of the company have to provide the
Self-defined Passcode in order to retrieve the submission for update or
approve.

s " Font Size A A EN
HKE X e-Submission System
ERXBEHA The Stock Exchange of Hong Kong Limited
|A wholly-owned subsidiary of Hong Kong Exchanges and Clearing Limited)

Home Submission e Publication Sublrssian Managermen Downlcad Dacument Templie Prafike Admin

Welcome Tai Man Chan | 14052018 12:01

Correct Headline Categories of Published Document
* Denotes mandatory fields

Piease complete the foliowing (all input data must be in English, except for the field "Chinese Title")

* Conizct Persan Chan Tai Man  Cantact Number nR

Seif-defined Passcode

sewsoe

* Tier 1 Headline Financial Statements/ESG Infarmation *

" Tier 2 Headline
Tier 2 Headline - Available Hem{s)

InterimyHalf-Year Report
Quarterly Report

Tier 2 Headline - Sehacted Item(z)

Annual Repert

Envirenmantal, Social and Govemance information/Rapon fiscan] .
Engiish Titie Annual Report
Chinesa Titie ERAS

By clicking on Next | confirm that the individual(s) whose personal data is disclosed in my use of this application consent o the processing of their persanal data in accordance with the HKEX Privacy
Palicy.

Next GCanced

Figure 4.13 Correct Headline Categories of Published Document

4, Click NEXT.

Version 1.2 Page 40



e-Submission System User Manual

5. Review the revised Headline Categories. After you have confirmed the Headline
Categories are correct, click SUBMIT & APPROVE for immediate approval.

Alternatively, you can click SUBMIT for later approval. An Acknowledgement page
with status “Headline Correction Pending Approval” will be displayed. You should note
the Submission Number shown on the page for approver to retrieve for approval (refer
to Section 4.4 “Approve Correction of Headline Categories of Published Document”).

HKEX e-Submission System e 8
'YETL

The Sinck Exchange of Hong Keng Limited
1A wholly-owned subsidiany of Hong Kong Exchanges and Clearing Limited)

Heme  Submission for Publicadon  Submitgsion Managerment  Downiload Document Tomplate  Prefie Admin Logout

Welcome Tal Man Chan | 03/04/2019 1512

Correct Headline Categories of Published Document - Submission Preview

The following information will be displayed on the HKE /GEM website:

English Headline Categories:

(Headlines Revised) Financial StatementsESG Information - [Annual Repom / Emdronmental, Social and nance InfarmationRepoe)
English Title:
Annuzl Report
o S A

(RFRCEATEL) R SRR TR - A RO - T - e RO R

. Submit for Submit for
EENE N
Later Approval Immediate Approval

Figure 4.14 Correct Headline Categories of Published Document — Submission
Preview

6. The Approve Correction of Headline Categories Of Published Document page
will be displayed after you clicked SUBMIT & APPROVE. Review the submission
details. Should the approver find the Headline Categories need to amend, click
PREVIOUS for submitter's amendment.

HKEX e-Submission System s A AR

EEBXBF

The Stock Exchange of Hong Kong Limited
(A wholly-owned subsidiary of Hong Keng Exchanges and Clearing Limited)

Home  Submission for Publicstion  Submission Msnsgement  Downlosd Document Template  Profile Admin

Welcome Tai Man Chan | 23/01/2020 12:06

Approve Correction of Headlines Categories Of Published Document - Approval

Please review the following submission details and enter Approval Credential:

Contact Person JE— Contact Number p—
English Issuer Name XYZ Group Limited
Chinese Issuer Name TrEamEmas

Tier 1 Headline Finsncisl Statements/ESG Information

Tier 2 Headline Social and
Annual Report

English Tille Annwial Report

Chinese Title PR

List of File(s) Pending Approval

e_announcement pdf
c_announcement.pdf

Approval Information
= Approver's ID

* Approver's Password

* Approver's One-Time Passcode sscode Request One-Time Password

Previous  WECEIERSN | Cancel

Figure 4.15 Correct Headline Categories of Published Document - Approve
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7. To approve the submission, enters the Approver's User ID, User Password and One-
Time Passcode generated from the Approver’'s Token. Then clicks APPROVE.

NOTE:

. You will only use the REQUEST ONE-TIME PASSWORD button as a back-up
channel when you cannot retrieve OTP from the token. Enter the Approver’s ID
and Approver's Password, then clicks REQUEST ONE-TIME PASSWORD
button. An OTP for approving the submission will be sent to the approver’'s
registered mobile number via SMS. Enter the OTP in the Approver’s One-Time
Passcode.

8. A Confirmation dialog box will be prompted. Click CONFIRM to approve.

Are yoa e b apgees Dy submmnsion

Figure 4.16 Confirmation dialog box

9. If the approval has been successful, an acknowledgement page with status “Headline
Correction Approved” will be displayed. You may click PRINT to print this page for
record. You should note the Submission Number shown on the page for future
reference.

li-i' Ex e-Submission System Eoely: & X

The Stock Exchange af Hong Kong Limited

{A wholly-owned subsidiary of Hong Kong Exchanges and Clearing Limsied)

o Bul
| DW04/2018 1513

Approve Correction of Headlines Categories Of Published Document - Acknowledgement

* Denotes mandatory flalds
It SUBMESS0N was successhdl Please record the submission for fubure eference

Date/Time Submitted Supmitted By

3 BEEISPSUEMIT
DaterTime Approved e Approved By [ rep—

Submission Numbar PRM-10403-00010 Status Heatiing Carsclion Agproved

Tontact Person e TonTact Himber =T

English l3suer Name HYZ Graup Limited

Chinese lssuer Name F S ——

Tier 1 Headling

Tier 2 Headline

English Tl

Chinese Tiie FrEen

List of File(s) Uploaded

Prnt ok

Figure 4.17 Approve Correction of Headline Categories of Published Document -
Acknowledgement

10. Click OK to return the User Home page.
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4.4. Approve Correction of Headline Categories of Published
Document

Submission Management

Approving
Headline
Correction

Approve
Correction of
Headline
Categories of
Published
Document

Retrieve

Approve Acknowledgement OK User Home Page

Please follow the steps set out below to approve correction of headline categories of
a published submission:

1. Select Approve Correction of Headline Categories of Published Document under
Submission Management from Main Menu.

A A EN 3

H: KEX e-Submission System e

T S1ock Exchang of Hong Hong Limiiee
L weiolty v subrsdiany of Hon Kong Exchianges amd Chearing Limited)

Management Download Document Template Profle Admin

Approve Correction of Headline
Categories of Published Document

Figure 4.18 Approve Correction of Headline Categories of Published Document

2. The Approve Correction of Headline Categories of Published Document page
will be displayed. Enter the Submission Number of the submission you wish to
approve correction of headline categories and click RETRIEVE.

L. FontSize ~ A A FM
HKEX e-Submission System

} Tha Stock Fxchangs of Hong Kang Limied

i vetolly owned subsidiany of Hong Kong Exchanges and Clearing Limied)

Submission Management  Download Document Template  Prodls Admin

WEICOME CRAN T3 Man | 03042019 1519

Approve Correction of Headline Categories Of Published Document
* Denctes mandatary fields
" Submission Number

Retrieve

Figure 4.19 Approve Correction of Headline Categories of Published Document

3. If there is a Self-defined Passcode for the submission (refer to Section 3.1 “Entry of
Submission Details”), approver is required to enter the Self-defined Passcode in order
to retrieve the submission.

Enter the seff-defined passcode for the submisshon,

B S L1 feiiel D000
e owtred Emscaos

Figure 4.20 Enter the self-defined passcode to retrieve the submission
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4.

The Approve Correction of Headline Categories of Published Document —
Approval page will be displayed. Review the corrected Headline Categories.

L Font Size A EN
HKEX e-Submission System

ERRBAM The Stock Exchange of Hong Kong Limited
{A wholly-owned subsidiary of Hong Kong Exchanges and Clearing Limited)

Home  Submission Mansgement  Downlosd Document Templste  Profile Admin

‘Welcome Hardware TOKEN P02 | 23/01/2020 12:20

Approve Correction of Headlines Categories Of Published Document - Approval

Please review the following submission details and enter Approval Credential

Contact Person JE— Contact Number p—

English Issuer Name XYZ Group Limited
Chinese Issuer Name [ ———

Tier 1 Headline Financial Statements/ESG Infermation

Tier 2 Headline Social and

Annusl Report
English Title Annusl Report

Chinese Title RN

List of File(s) Pending Approval
o

Approval Information

= Approver's Password

* Approver's One-Time Passcode Request One-Tims Password

Figure 4.21 Approve Correction of Headline Categories of Published Document —
Approval

To approve correction of headline categories, enter the Approver’'s User Password
and One-Time Passcode generated from the Approver’s Token. Click APPROVE.

Alternatively, should the approver find the submission details need to amend, enters
the Approver's User Password and One-Time Passcode generated from the
Approver’s Token. Then clicks REJECT.

NOTE:

. You will only use the REQUEST ONE-TIME PASSWORD button as a back-up
channel when you cannot retrieve OTP from the token. Enter the Approver’'s
Password, then clicks REQUEST ONE-TIME PASSWORD button. An OTP for
approving the submission will be sent to the approver’'s registered mobile
number via SMS. Enter the OTP in the Approver’s One-Time Passcode.

A Confirmation dialog box will be prompted. Click CONFIRM to approve (or reject).

Ars youl sure fo approve e cubmiccionT

Figure 4.22 Confirmation dialog box
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7. If the approval (or rejection) has been successfully, an acknowledgement page with
status “Headline Correction Approved” (or status “Headline Correction Rejected” for
rejected submission) will be displayed. You may click PRINT to print this page for
record. You should note the Submission Number shown on the page for future

reference.
o Font Size Iy EN
HKEX e-Submission System
LR The Stack Exchange of Hang Kang Linited
[ whally-awned subsidiary of Hang Kong Exchanges and Clearing Limitas)
Homa Subremsion Mansgement Downiond Document Tomplate Profe Admn Logout

Welcome Tol Man Chan | 14082019 12:48

Approve Correction of Headlines Categories Of Published Document - Acknowledgement

rmandatcry fields
on was successiull Please record the submission for future reference

CateTime Submitied VTSI T2 Submitted By M
CateTine Approved VDS 1248 Approved By
ZUbmssion Humbar = Siotus Agx

Tontac! Person s Ta Tomact Number

Engish ssuer Name

Chinese lssuer Name

Tier 1 Headling

Tier 2 Headiine AN

Er
Engien Thie Annual Regoet
Chingsse Title i mN R

List of File(s) Uploaded

Figure 4.23 Approve Correction of Headline Categories of Published Document —
Acknowledgement

8. Click OK return to the User Home page.
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4.5. View Submission History

You can access the unpublished submissions for past 30 days and view the approved
submission records for past 120 days. The submission records cover all submissions made
by your company or the authorised agents of your company.

1. Select View Submission History under Submission Management from Main Menu.

HKE e-Submission System roatsin & & A | BN

GRXBA The Stock Exchange of Hang Kong Limited
(A wholty-owned subsidiary of Horg Kong Exchanges and Clearing Limited)

Suomission for Pubication  Submissien Management  Downicad Document Templale  Profies Admin
Welcoms Tai Man Chan | 14052019

View Submission History

Figure 4.24 View Submission History Menu

2. The submission records in the last seven days will be listed on the Submission History
page. The submission records are listed in descending order by submission date/time,
and then in ascending order by status.

HKEX e-Submission System

SEREERR Tt Stoek Fachangs of Hang Kong Lnited
1A wholty. ) Limaed)

Gubmintion Maragemert  Downions Docutent Tenyists  Profie Atme
Welcome Tar Man Chan | 030402019 1527

Submission History

Submission Type u v

Submussion Number Stalus

Stock Code
(spplicatle e for Submission for
Publication only) Apphcatan Prool & PHIP oeily)
Tibt 1 Hosding -
030019 To candamg
Smerch
ApprovedRejected
Stock Corection Corection of ApprovedHujected
Coda of  Tier 1 Headiine of Hoadiine  Corroction of  Haadling Corroction af
bssue Document Submission Dt/ Tinme Approveditejected Approved Hejected Colegories  Headling Categories Dote Headling
Case Ho.  Type Number  States Submitted Submined By Date Time oy Date Time  Categories By Time Categorios By
A Financial FRM Hoadling 030472019 BEBAAPSUBMIT 0042019151642 BEBEEPAPPROV  0O047019  BEABBPSUBMIT (3047019 152102 SSREBPARPROV
5 Comection  15:16:42 15:17:40

Appamved
AR Hoadling 03042019 SSESAPSUBMIT O30W0019 161028 ASERSPAPPROYV  ORO40013  SESSSPSUBMIT 03040019 151455 ESS0EEPAPPROV

Comection  15:08:18 15145

Approved
e Approved (3042019 BEESSPSUBMIT O30L2019 150559  BEESHPARPROV

142661
e Appeoved 3042019 - SIEESOPSUBMIT C0WZ019 115435 BEESIPAPPROYV
IE=

L] Annuuncements Approved 03042019 BEESIPSUBMIT C30W2019 113737 BSESIPAPPROV

and Natices "33y

Tatal Numbar of Records 5 -
Figure 4.25 Submission History Page
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3. By clicking on “Submission Number”, you will be automatically diverted to a page
depending upon the submission status as listed below:

Submission Status Submitter Approver
(i) Submission for Publication
e Saved Divert to Submission for No action
* Rejected Publication — Submission
Details page for editing
* Pending Approval No action Divert to Submission
for Publication —
Approval page for
approval
* Approved Divert to Correct Headline No action
* Headline Correction | Categories Of Published
Rejected Document page for
correcting headline categories
* Headline Correction | No action Divert to Correct
Pending Approval Headline Categories
of Published
Document — Approval
page for approval
* Headline Correction | No action No action
Approved
(ii) Submission for AP/PHIP
* Saved Divert to Submission for No action
* Rejected AP/PHIP — Submission
Details page for editing.
* Pending Approval No action Divert to Submission
for AP/PHIP —
Approval page for
approval
* Approved No action No action
NOTE:

* The Submission Number is not clickable if user cannot access the submission details
as listed in the above table or the headline categories of the submission had been
corrected once and/or past the 5 calendar days of publication.

* If there is a Self-defined Passcode for the submission, submitter (other than the
original submitter) / approver is required to provide the Self-defined Passcode in
order to retrieve the submission details.
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4.

If you want to perform a submission search, specify the following criteria(s). Click

SEARCH.

(i) Submission for Publication

L]

By Submission Number

L]

By Submission Status

All (Default)
Saved

Pending Approval
Approved
Rejected

Headline Correction Pending
Approval

Headline Correction Approved
Headline Correction Rejected

Stock Code of Issuer

Tier 1 Headline

Last Modified Date Range

(ii) Submission for Application Proof & PHIP

By Submission Number

By Submission Status

All (Default)
Saved

Pending Approval
Approved
Rejected

Case No.

Last Modified Date Range
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5. Submission and Approval of Files (Applicable to
Structured Product Issuers only)

5.1. Submission of Files

1. Select Submission for Publication from the Main Menu bar.

Font Size A EMN

E e-Submission System

The Sk Exchargs of Hong Kang Limied

1A whaliy-swned subsidisny of Hong Korg Fxchanges and Claaring Limted)

Sutumission for Pucaion | Subemision Mansgement  Downlosd Document

Wekcorme Tai Man Chan | 14052019 1.1

Submission for Publication

Quick Rof (Listing)  Ouick Ref (Publication)  User Manual (Listng)  Usor Manual (Publication)  User Manual (Admin / Secusity Officer / Dl usar)  Tenms & Conditions  Sie Map

ContactUs  Privacy Poley

Figure 5.1 Main Menu

2. The Submission for Publication — Submission Details page will be displayed.

o Fomsizs 4 A
HKE X e-Submission System

- u The Steck Exehangs of Hong Rang Limitea

(A S aALY o Hhot WA RS AAREES A g LAY

Viome  Hawresson bt Pubbestion  Hubmission Management  Cwnisad Dosumen Tamss  1nofie Adersn Ungou
Wmicome Tai Man Chan | 14082016 11:27

Submission for Publication - Submission Details

Danstas manastery Saids
Fiaase complets the fosowing (ol input data must be in Engésh, except for the feid "Chinese Tiis")

Sekct Submisson Template

Cantact Parson u Mar Chae Comaet Numbar

£aney Coca of fainted
Insuar(s)

A

Ealf-dafine Passeose

“ Tier 1 HaaEng
“ Ther 2 Heading

Ther 2 Headling - Avasatie temis)

Tiar 2 Headine - Selscted temis)

Engiish Title

Crenass Tins

By clicking on Muat | confinm Sl U individualis) whose prrscnal dala is declosed in my use of Uils spplication conment Lo the processing of Ui priscnal dala in sccerdance wilh Ue HREX Pive

Figure 5.2 Submission for Publication — Submission Details
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3. Fill in the submission details on the Submission Details page. Contact information
(including name and contact number) will be pre-filled according to the login user’s
profile. Headline Categories are set as “Debt and Structured Products” by default.
Please note that all data you input must be in English, except for the “Chinese
Title” field.

NOTE:

. You may add related stock code(s) in the Stock Code of Related Issuer(s) for the
submission.

. You may add a Self-defined Passcode for the submission:

- The Self-defined Passcode is case sensitive, it should be 8 to 15 characters
long containing Alpha-Numeric characters;

- Once the Self-defined Passcode is set, it can only be updated or removed
by the original submitter. Other users of the company have to provide the
Self-defined Passcode in order to retrieve the submission for update or
approve; and

- The Self-defined Passcode will be removed automatically once the
submission is approved.

e A list of Tier 2 Headline Categories under “Debt and Structured Products” is
displayed for selection. You may change the Tier 1 Headline Category if
appropriate. You can select up to 30 Tier 2 Headline Categories by clicking the
ADD button. You can change the order of the selected Tier 2 Headline Categories
by drag-and-drop the Tier 2 Headline Categories upward or downward in the list.

Tier 1 Headling

Tier 2 Headline

r 2 Headiing - Avaliatie temis

Figure 5.3 Tier 2 Headline Categories Selection
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*  The English and Chinese Titles will be auto-generated if the following headline tiers
are selected. Submitter should review and update (if necessary) the system-
generated titles.

Debt and Structured Product

Tier 2:
Expiry Announcement — CBBC

# | Headlines Auto-generated Titles
1| Tier 1: English Title:
Debt and Structured Product Launch Announcement and Supplemental
Listing Document for Non-Collateralised
Tier 2: Derivative Warrants in relation to stock
Launch Announcement — DW code Stock Code! issued by Issuer Name?
& Chi Title:
Supplemental Listing Document Inese Title:
-DW Issuer Name? 21T RSB RS RE (U5R
Stock Code! ZHEH A K 7T L X4
2 | Tier 1: English Title:
Debt and Structured Product Launch Announcement and Supplemental
Listing Document for CBBCs in relation to
Tier 2: stock code Stock Code! issued by Issuer
Launch Announcement — CBBC | Name?
z lemental Listing Document Chinese Title:
u isti u = = sE 7 0 D
) CFI;TBC g Issuer Name? 2 1789 O] & [0 4 88 78 1L 5%
Stock Code! ZHEH A K #FE L X4
3 | Tier 1: English Title:

Notice of Occurrence of Mandatory Call
Event & Early Expiry in relation to stock
code Stock Code! issued by Issuer
Name?/ Notice of Valuation of Mandatory
Call Payoff in relation to stock code Stock
Code! issued by Issuer Name?

Chinese Title:

Issuer Name? 8517 H O] B& [0l 4 AR & 5%
Stock Code! Zi&HIERISEH KIZ 2
% / Issuer Name? 2 1TRU O] BE [0 4- AR 5%
Stock Code! WRIERBE ZMERS

1The Stock Code(s) is retrieved from the “Stock Code of Related Issuer(s)” field(s)
of the submission.

2The Issuer Name is maintained by your Company’s Administrator, please refer to
Section 5.6.1 “Edit Issuer Name” in the User Manual for Authorised Person,
Administrator, Security Officer and DI user for detail.

4, Click NEXT. The Submission For Publication — Submission Preview page will be
displayed. Continue with the submission with upload files, refer to above Section 3.2
“Submission Preview” for subsequent procedure.
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5.2. Submission of Files with Submission Template

Submit &
Next () Approve [ ] )
» Approving
> < i Submission
Details Previous \_ J~ Previous \ I/

ApproveJ

Entry of >
Submission P Uploading File(s)

Save for Submit
later for later
editing approval

(o
Acknowledgement
for successful
submission
-

OK

\ 4 A 4 A 4
OK

Acknowledgement User Home Page

~——

Please follow the steps set out below for submission of files with submission template.

1. Choose Submission for Publication from Main Menu.
2. The Submission for Publication — Submission Details page will be displayed.
3. Select a Submission Template. The submission details will be filled according to the

selected submission template.

Fom Sizs A

HKEX e-Submission System

BERERHN

Tom Biock Exchungs of Harg Kaorg Limites
1A mhaiy satend vetricsiiary of Hong Rong Fucsanges and Cleareg Lmied
v v [ & 2 e

WHCDmS TN Man Cnan | 14052019 11:37

Submission for Publication - Submission Details

Cancims mendalory Seidy

Figure 5.4 Submission of Files with submission template

NOTE:

e The Submission Template have to be created by your Company’s Administrator
before use (refer to Section 5.6 “Submission Template Management” in the
User Manual for Authorised Person, Administrator, Security Officer and DI user
for detail).

e The pre-filled submission details, including the contact information of the login
user and default Tier 1 headline, will be overwritten if submission template is
applied.

4, Click NEXT. The Submission For Publication — Upload File(s) page will be
displayed. Continue with the submission with upload files, refer to above Section 3.3
“Uploading File(s)” for subsequent procedure.

NOTE:

e The Submission Preview page will be skipped if submission template is used. Refer
to Section 3 “Submission and Approval of Files in Single Session” for submission
and approval without using submission template.
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5.3. Retrieving Previously Submitted Submissions for Batch
Approval

Approve Submission

Submission Management

) Acknowledgement
Approving message for
for Publication Submission successful
submission

Retrieve Approve

Select Approve Submission For Publication under Submission Management
from Main Menu.

The Approve Submission for Publication page will be displayed. Submission(s)
with “Pending Approval” status will be listed in descending order of submission
number. Click on the “Submission Number” to review each submission detail.

You may select one or multiple submissions for approval (or rejection) by checking
the selection box. You are required to enter the Self-defined Passcode for each
selected submission (if applicable).

5 A Font Sice A EN
HKEX e-Submission System
LR The Siock Exchangs of Hong Kong Linited
(A whally cwned subsidiary of Hong Konpg Lxchanges and Clearing Limited)
Hama Submissson Managaman Downtoad Docement Tamalats Prafile Admin Legout
Welcome Tai Man Chan | 2470172020 11.43 | List of Appointed Approvers | No. of Submission Available. 70
Approve Submission for Publication
* Danotes mandatory fields
" Submission Numbar Search
it o Susbem wnicn u ) Pending for Appecval
Stock Code of Structured Submission Numbar ¥ Datel/Time Submited
Products Status Tier 1 Headline Submined By Self defined Passcode
PRM-200124-00003 Pending Listing Documents 24/01/2020 11.41:30  55553P01
Approval
PRM-200124-00002 Panding Debt and Structured 24/01/2020 11:41:06  55555P01
Approval Products
PRM-200124-00001 Pending Anncuncements and Notices  24/01/2020 11-39:20 55555P01
Approval
PHM-2: Pending Circulars 15/01/2020 225025  55558P01
Approval
PRM-200103-00096 Pending Debt and Structured 0BOV2020 15:10:46  55555PDT
Approval Products

° Agprovers Passwo

Passcode Request One-Time Password

Figure 5.5 Approve multiple submissions (applicable to Structured Product Issuers)

To approve the selected submission(s), enter the Approver's User Password and
One-Time Passcode generated from the Approver’s. Click APPROVE.

Alternatively, should the approver find the submission details need to amend, enters
the Approver's User Password and One-Time Passcode generated from the
Approver’s Token. Then clicks REJECT.

NOTE:

. You will only use the REQUEST ONE-TIME PASSWORD button as a back-up
channel when you cannot retrieve OTP from the token. Enter the Approver’'s
Password, then clicks REQUEST ONE-TIME PASSWORD button. An OTP for
approving the submission will be sent to the approver’s registered mobile
number via SMS. Enter the OTP in the Approver's One-Time Passcode.
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4. A confirmation dialog box will be prompted. Click CONFIRM to approve (or reject).

Are you sure 1o approve this submission?

Appive Cancel

Figure 5.6 Confirmation dialog box

5. If the approval (or rejection) has been successful, the submission number(s) of all
successful submission(s) will be displayed on the acknowledgement message. You
should note the Submission Number(s) shown on the page for future reference.

. Font Size A EN
HKE X e-Submission System
EEBXBEM The Stock Exchange of Hong Kong Limited
{A wholly d idiary of Hong Kong and Clearing Limited)
Home Submission Management Download Document Template Profile Admin Logout
Welcome Tai Man Chan | 29/01/2020 09:22 | List of Appointed Approvers | No. of Submission Available: 67
PRM-200124-00001 has been approved.
PRM-200124-00002 has been approved.
PRM-200124-00003 has been approved.
Approve Submission for Publication
* Denotes mandatory fields
* Submission Number Soarch
Stock Code of Structured Products  Submission Number = Status Tier 1 Headline Date/Time Submitted = Submitted By Self-defined Passcode
O - PRM-200115-00050 Pending Approval Circulars 15/01/2020 22:50:25 55558P01
O - PRM-200108-00096 Pending Approval Debt and Structured Products  08/01/2020 15:10:46 55558P01
Total Number of Records : 2 = = - > | =
Approval Information
* Approver's Password Approvers Password
* Approver's One-Time Passcode Approver's One-Time Passcode Request One-Time Password
3
Figure 5.7 Acknowledgement message of approved submissions
L Font Size A EN
HKEX e-Submission System
TEREBEHM The Stock Exchange of Hong Kong Limited
{A wholly-owned subsidiary of Hong Kong Exchanges and Clearing Limited)
Home ‘Submission Management Download Document Template Profile Admin Logout
Welcome Tai Man Chan | 29/01/2020 09:31 | List of Appointed Approvers | No. of Submission Available: 67
PRM-200115-00050 has rejected.
Approve Submission for Publication
* Denotes mandatory fields
* Submission Number Search
Stock Code of Structured Products | Submission Number Status Tier 1 Headline Date/Time i i By Self-defined Passcode
a - PRM-200108-00096 Pending Approval Debt and Structured Products  08/01/2020 15:10-46 5555S8P01
Total Number of Records - 1 =] < - N
Approval Information
* Approver’s Password Approver's Password
* Approver's One-Time Passcode Approver's One-Time Passcode Request One-Time Passwiord
[
Figure 5.8 Acknowledgement message of rejected submission
6. You may continue to approve the remaining submissions in the list or click Home in the

Main Menu to return the User Home Page.
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6. Submission and Approval for Application Proof &
PHIP in a single session

Application Proof or PHIP and related documents can be submitted and approved
immediately (in a single session). Alternatively the submission can be saved for later
editing or submitted for later approval.

N Submit &
Approve _ ( )
SEbr:]tqr_);SO_Ln Select > Uploading Fil g Approving
uomisst Document Type |4 ploading File(s) Submission
Details N Previous
) -
Approve
r—v—\
Save for Submit Acknowledgement
later for later for successful
editing approval submission
—
OK J
A\ 4 A 4 4
OK
Acknowledgement User Home Page
- @

Please follow the steps set out below to submit and approve Application Proof or PHIP:

6.1. Entry of Submission Details

1. Select Submission for AP&PHIP from Main Menu.

4 - Font Size A EN
HKEX e-Submission System
BRXBM The $tock Exchange of Hong Karg Limited
[ whally.cuned subsidiary of Hong Keng Exchanges and Claaring Limited)
Home  Submesion o Publcation  Submesion for APPHI'  Subenssion Managemert  Downicad Document Tomplate  Profle Admin Logaut

Waicome Tai Man Chan | 14052018 11:25

Submission for AP&PHIP

Cuick Ref (Listing) Quick Raf (Publication) User Manual (Listing) User Manual (Publication) User Manual (Admin | Security Oficer / Di user) Terms & Conditions Site Map

ContsctUs  Privacy Policy

Figure 6.1 Main Menu
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2. The Submission for Application Proof & PHIP — Submission Details page will be
displayed.

'H.KEX e-Submission System et o

#xBMA Thve Stock Exchangs of Horg Hong Limited
iges and Cloasing Limited)

cnfor Publication  Gubmission for ARPHE®  Submissicn Managamant  Dey Document Tempists  Prodie Admin

‘weitome Timothy Cheung | 03042019 12200

Submission for Application Proof & PHIP - Submission Details

* Denotes mandatory fekds

* Casa Ne.
Gompany Mame

" Decument Type Pleasy Sebect ® Chooae Files | No Me chosen

“ Contact Person
* Contact Numbar

Self-defined Passcode
el

2 g
a3t 11 ha

By chcking on Save or Submit or Submit & Apprave | confirm that the indniduai(s) whose personal data is disclosed in my uge of this application consent to the processing of their personal data in
atcordance with the HKEX Privacy Policy

Click Sav# to $3ve the submission OR Submit 1o procead for |ater approval CR Submit & Approve Tor 3pproval now

Save Submi Subemit & Approve

Figure 6.2 Submission for Application Proof & PHIP — Submission Details

3. Input Case Number for Submission for Application Proof & PHIP. The corresponding
company name for the case will be displayed.

HKEX e-Submission System P SR RIE

Thee Stock Exchange of Honeg Hong Limited
i arwl Choaring Limited)

Downlosd Dosurnerd Tamplate  Profle Admin

welcame Timotty Cheung | 030472019 1258

Submission for Application Proof & PHIP - Submission Details
* Denotes mandatory felds
SEARENe; 2016101-420118-0001

Company Name 1PO-IZ Groug Limitng

T Recumant Type Please Selett - Chooas Flles | Nofile ehosen

* Contact Persan

* Contact Numbar

Saif-defined Passcode
e . 4 Eog

By clicking on Save or Submil or
accordance wih the H<EX Priva

Subenit & Apprenve | confirm thiat the indhidus{s) whose personal data is disclosed in my use of this application consent to the processing of their personal dats in

Click Save to 53ve the sumiszon OF Submit 1o procesd far Later 3pproval OR Submit & Approve for appaoval now,

Sam  Submil | Sl & Appioe

Figure 6.3 Submission for Application Proof & PHIP — Submission Details — Case
Number
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6.1.1. Uploading File(s) —document in a single file format

Please refer to Appendix G for specifications for files containing Application Proof, PHIP and
Related Materials to be published on HKEXnews website and GEM website.

1. Select Document Type.

2. Click CHOOSE FILES to select the file for upload. Then click OPEN. After your file
has been successfully uploaded, the filename will be displayed under “List of File(s)
Pending Approval” of the selected document type. Repeat step 1 and step 2 until all
the required Document Type and its relevant files are selected and uploaded.

i e-Submission System Fomfira A
L]

BERBRM Thve Stock Exchansge of Hong Kong Limited

A Wikl ¥ chatigits snd Cloading Limied)

‘Submission Managemant Dowriond Documend Template Froflle Ademin

Submission for Application Proof & PHIP - Submission Details
dory Telds

"cans No. Z0161011-120118-0001

Cempany Name

* Document Type AREning SEatemonts por ApplicAtion ProoPHIPTelatea matsrials) v Choose Files | Mo file chosen
List of Fils(s] Pending Approval

WiTang Stalements (of Appication ProciPHIPAeated matenats)

* Contact Person

" Gontact Numbar

Salf-defined Passcode
ot Eppbatie foe Tl appry vl i 3 Tinge

st o Submit & Approve | confiem Ehat the indrbtusl(s) whose personal data ks disciosed in my use of this spplication consent to the processing of their personal data in

Click Save to save the submission OR Submit to proceed for leler apgroval OR Submit & Appreve for appooval now

Save | Bubmit | Submi & Appwve

Figure 6.4 Uploading File(s) — document in full version

NOTE:
. You can select multiple files for uploading.

. The name of the English Language file must start with the letter “e” and the name
of the Chinese Language file must start with the letter “c”. The total file name
length must not exceed 200 characters.

. The uploaded files will be validated and scanned for virus. If there is error found
during the file upload, the corresponding error message will be displayed next to
the problematical file.

. Document Type in single file format such as Warning Statement or Application
Proof/PHIP document in full version accepts one English file and one Chinese
file only. For the Application Proof/PHIP document in multiple files format, please
refer to Section 6.1.2 below.
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6.1.2. Uploading File(s) — document in multiple files format

1. Select Document Type

2. Click CHOOSE FILES to select the file(s) for upload. Then click OPEN. After your
files have been successfully uploaded, the filenames will be displayed under “List of
File(s) Pending Approval” of the selected document type and in alphabetical order.
Repeat this step until all the relevant files are uploaded.

L Font Size A EN
HKEX e-Submission System
LR R The Stack Exchange of Hong Kong Limited
(A wholly-owned subsidiary of Hong Kong Exchanges and Clearing Limited)
Home  Submission for Publicaion  Submission for APPHIP  Submission Management  Download Document Template  Profile Admin [
Welcome Tai Man Chan | 14/05/2019 14:33
Submission for Application Proof & PHIP - Submission Details
Denotes mandatoery fields
Case No. 20161011-120118-00¢
Company Name XYZ Group Limited
Document Type Application Proof (1st submission) (Multi-Files) v Choose Files  No file chosen
List of File(s) Pending Approval
Warning (for Appl rool/P materials) |
|
EXYZGROUP-20131001-01.pdf [Remove] CXYZGROUP-20131001-01 paf [Remave]
Applcation Praof (1t submission) (Mult-Files) |
|
* English Chapter Title * Chinese Chapter Title
[Remove] CXYZGROUP- [Remove]
20131001
[Remove] [Remaove]
[Remove] [Remove]
[Remove] [Remo
[Remove] [Remave
[Remove] [Remave]
[Remove] [Remave]
[Remove] [Remove]
[Remove] [Remove]
[Remove] [Remave]

Figure 6.5 Uploading File(s) — document in multiple files format
3. Fill in Chapter Title for each uploaded file.

4, Review and edit the Document Name and Company Name if necessary.

O

Figure 6.6 Document in multiple files format - Document/Company Name
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5. You can construct the index page by:

a) Adding narrative boxes
You may add a narrative box by clicking add textbox.
The narrative box can input up to 500 characters.

Marrative box (i.e. No file linkage)

English Textbox Chinese Textbox

Figure 6.7 Document in multiple files format - adding narrative box

b) Removing / Restoring bullets

You may remove a bullet by clicking " and restore a bullet by clicking ; again.
You may also change the bullet style, the selected bullet style will apply to the
whole index page.

Bullets Style | »[v]

Please drag and drop the Chapter Title or Textbox to arrange the Index File Layout

Index of English Multi-Files Index of Chinese Multi-Files

- -
Figure 6.8 Document in multiple files format — bullet style

¢) Adjusting indentation

You may increase indentation by clicking > Click * back to the original position.

Index of English Multi-Files Index of Chinese Multi-Files

I

Figure 6.9 Document in multiple files format - adjust indentation
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d) Changing the order of Chapter Title

You may change the order by drag-and-drop of the selected chapter title.

et e P Gl Tolbe 1= TarpAias b mewrpe P reims B o e

o g e i
PO-XYE Group Limibed e ]

LT L AR EREE Sk L

Figure 6.10 Document in multiple files format - index page

Click PREVIEW to view the amalgamated index page. The preview function does not
allow you to edit the amalgamated index. Should you find the uploaded file / chapter
title be incorrect, please CLOSE the preview page and correct it on the Submission
for Application Proof & PHIP — Submission Details page.

Application Proof

IPO-XYZ Group Limited

YOU SHOULD READ THE WARNMING N THE DOCLUMENT

P Disclaimer and warning_statement

» Cover

» Important

- Expected timetable

> Contents

- Sumrmary.

W Forward-looking staternents

» Definitions and glossary

» Risk factors

» WWavers and exemptions from strict compliance
with the Listing Rules

Close

Figure 6.11 Document in multiple file format - preview index page
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6.1.3. Input Contact Information

1. After you have uploaded all required files, fill in the Contact Person and Contact
Number.

* Contact Ferson
Contact Numbar

Seif-defined Fasscode

) whise personal dala 15 Gsclosed in iy use of NS applcation Consent 1o e processing of thelr personal eata ir

Click Sava 1o save the submission OR Submit to proceed for later approval OR Submit & Apprevae for approval now

Figure 6.12 Submission for Application Proof & PHIP — Input Contact Information

NOTE

. You may add a Self-defined Passcode for your submission:
- The Self-defined Passcode is case sensitive, it should be 8 to 15 characters
long containing Alpha-Numeric characters; and
- Once the Self-defined Passcode is set, it can only be updated or removed
by the original submitter. Other users of the company have to provide the
Self-defined Passcode in order to retrieve the submission for update or
approve.

2. Click SUBMIT & APPROVE for immediate approval.
Alternatively, click SAVE for later editing (refer to Section 4.1 “Edit Submission for

Publication”) or click SUBMIT for later approval (refer to Section 4.2 “Approve
Submission for Publication”).
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6.2. Approving Submission

1. The Submission for Application Proof & PHIP — Approval page will be displayed after
you clicked SUBMIT & APPROVE. Review the Submission Details. Should the approver
find the submission details need to amend, click PREVIOUS for submitter’'s amendment.

HKE X e-Submission System s B A RIS
EBXAM The Stock Exchange of Hong Kong Limited
(A wholly-owned subsidiary of Hong Kong Exchanges and Clearing Limited)
Home ‘Submission for Publication Submission for AP/PHIP Submission Management Dovmload Document Template Prafile Admin
‘Welcome Timothy Cheung | 24/01/2020 11:15
Submission for Application Proof & PHIP - Approval
* Denoles mandatory fields
Case No. 20181011-120118-0001
Company Name |PO-XYZ Group Limited
Contact Person Chan Tai Man
Contact Number 22921111
List of File(s) Uploaded
‘Warning Statements (for Application Proof/PHIPirelated materials)
EXYZGROUP-20161011-01 pdf
CXYZGROUP-20161011-01 pdf
Application Proof (1st submission) (Multi-Files)
Application Proof EsEhRE
IPO-XYZ Group Limited TIE CERERAR
¥OU SHOULD READ THE WARNING IN THE DOCUMENT. BETTESIIEFRNES .
> EREELEE
> SE
» Importsnt b ETEs
» Expected timatshle » EEtEE
» Contents » Ef
> Summas ) > B
e
wi:“::z::mgmg e > FTHESET (ERO) SNee
Approval Information
* Approver's ID
* Approver's Password
* Approver's One-Time Passcode Request Cne-Time Password
Figure 6.13 Submission for Application Proof & PHIP —Approval
2. To approve the submission, enter the Approver’'s User ID, User Password and One-

Time Passcode generated from the Approver’s Token. Then click APPROVE.

NOTE:

. You will only use the REQUEST ONE-TIME PASSWORD button as a back-up
channel when you cannot retrieve OTP from the token. Enter the Approver’s ID
and Approver’s Password, then clicks REQUEST ONE-TIME PASSWORD
button. An OTP for approving the submission will be sent to the approver’s
registered mobile number via SMS. Enter the OTP in the Approver’s One-Time
Passcode.

3. A confirmation dialog box will be prompted. Click CONFIRM to approve.
Are you sure 1o approve this submission?
Applivie Canced
Figure 6.14 Confirmation dialog box
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6.3. Acknowledgement

1. If the approval has been successful, an acknowledgement page with status “Approved”
will be displayed. You may click PRINT to print this page for record. You should note
the Submission Number shown on the page for future reference.

HKE X e-Submission System Fonedes R R

TRXBM Tive Stock Exchange of Hong Kong Limited

(L] el Chearing Limited)

Sutmisgion far APFHIP Dowricad Document Tamplate  Profile Admin Logaut

Submizsion MEnsgement

Submissien for Application Proof & PHIP - Acknowledgement
Cata Mo F0188 0111201120001

Company Name

Date/Time Submitted Submitted By FREDKPO
DateTima Appravad Approved By FRECIPO]
Submission Number Status

Contact Persen har T Mah

Contact Number EFEPLLEL

List of File(s) Uploaded

Warning Statamants (fer Application Freof/PHIF related matarials)

Application Preot (18t submission) (Multi-Files)

Apnlication Proof HOfEEE
IPO-XYZ Group Limited TIEEREHRE AR
¥OU SHOULD READ THE WARNING B THE DOCUMENT AT ERE SRS -

g i

Prink | O

Figure 6.15 Submission for Application Proof & PHIP — Acknowledgement

2. Click OK to return to the User Home page.
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7. Download Document Template
Please follow the steps set out below to download document template:

1. Choose Download Document Template from Main Menu.

i % Font Sizo A
HKEX e-Submission System
GRXBAH The Stock Excharge of Hong Keng Limited

14 whally-cwaed subsigiary of Hang Kong Exchanges and Claaring Limised)

Welkcome Tal Man Chan | 140520198 11:16

Download Document Template

Quick Ref (Listing) Quick Ref (Publication) Usar Manual (Listing) Usar Manual (Publication) User Manual (Admin / Security Oficer / DI user) Terms & Condtions Site Map

Contect Us  Privacy Posicy

Figure 7.1 Download Document Template Menu

2. A list of templates in ascending order of template name will be displayed.
HKEX e-Submission System e
BRXBAM Ths Stock Exctrange of Horsg Hong Limited

A wholly v 1

BUBMRBION for AFFHIP  Submission Management  Downlood Documond Tumplate  Profile Asmin

Download Document Template

Figure 7.2 Download Document Template
3. Click the template to download. The Download Complete dialog box appears. Click

SAVE to save the file to the desired location. Alternatively, click OPEN to open the file
with the relevant applications (e.g. Microsoft Word/Excel).

4, Click HOME on the Main Menu to return to the User Home page.
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8. Profile Administration

View Company My Profile .| Update User Change User Password [ Change User
Detail e Profile Password

8.1. View Your Company’s Profile

1. Select Profile Admin from Main Menu.

Font Size A A

m

HKEX e-Submission System

EERBA The Stock Exchangs of Heng Kang Limited
1A wholly-swned subsidiary of Homg Koag Exchanges 2nd Claaring Limited|

‘Welcome Tal Man Chan | 14052018 11:16

Profile Admin

Quick Ref (Usting)  Cuick Ref (Publication)  User Manual (Listing)  User Manual (Pudlicalion)  User Manual (Admin/ Secusity Officer /Dl user)  Terms & Condliions  Site Map

Contact Us  Privacy Policy

Figure 8.1 Profile Admin menu

2. The Company Profile page will be displayed. You can update your user profile by
clicking MY PROFILE. Refer to the Section 8.2 “Maintaining User Profile”.

o FontSize . A EN
HKEX e-Submission System
EEBXEM The Stock Exchange of Hong Keng Limitod

(A wholly-owned subsidiary of Hang Kong Exchanges and Clearing Limited)

Homa Subrmission for Publcation Submission Managamant Dewniced Documant Templata Profia Admin
Weicome Tai Man Chan | 14/08/2013 11:26

Company Profile

Company Details

Gompany Code Lacata Germgany Type Structured Product [ssuer
Company Mame (English} ABG Mutiactive Liitad

Gompany Name (Chinase) [

Company Website Fitiweneae hklisten, come@131

Aidress {English) T Address (Chiness)

Fax No.

My Profle | Back ta Home
Figure 8.2 Company Profile page

3. Click HOME on the Main Menu to return to the User Home page
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8.2. Maintaining User Profile

8.2.1. View and Update User Profile

1. Select Profile Admin from Main Menu.
2. At Company Details page, click MY PROFILE.

3. The User Profile page will be displayed. The fields: Salutation, Position, Phone No.,
Mobile No. and Email can be amended as required. Other fields are displayed for
reference only. Click SAVE after you have finished editing.

HKEX

e-Submission System
GERRMN 1 # %eng LIy

e e T e

User Profile - Edit

User Details.

Figure 8.3 User Profile page
4. If your profile has been saved successfully, an acknowledgment message will be
displayed.

5. Click HOME on the Main Menu to return to the User Home page.
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8.2.2. Changing User Password

It is recommended to change your password periodically. To change your password, please
follow the steps set out below:

1. Select Profile Admin from the Main Menu.

2. At Company Profile page, click MY PROFILE.

3. The User Profile page will be displayed. Click CHANGE USER PASSWORD.

4, The Change User Password page will be displayed. Enter your Current Password,

a New Password and Retype New Password. Click SAVE.

HKEX e-Submission System e o
LB 2 V. The Stack Fchangs of Hong Kong Limisd
(A vty csnind subisidiany of Hoeg Kong Fxchanges and Clearing Limited)
Home Hulmigon for Publicaton Bubminaion Managamant Ditrweiitiad Dicurruent Tamptate Profile Admin
Change User Password

Figure 8.4 Change User Password page

NOTE:

. User Password is case-sensitive. It must be 8 to 15 characters long with a
combination of letters (both upper & lower case) and number (0-9). It shall not
be the same as any of the last 5 passwords (including your Current Password).

. User Password is not allowed to change again within 24 hours.

5. If your password has been changed successfully, an acknowledgement message will
be displayed.
6. Click HOME on the Main Menu to return to the User Home page
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9. Exit the System

It is recommended that you logout the system if you finish your session or are about to leave
your PC unattended. If you have partially completed a submission, you should save the
submission before you logout and note the Submission Number assigned to your
submission; else the un-submitted data will be lost.

To exit the ESS:

1. Select Logout from Main Menu.

Font Size A
HKEX e-Submission System
EREBAH “The Stock Exchangs of Hong Kong Limited
(A whoily -owred subsidiary of Hong Kong Exchanges and Clearing Limited|
Home Saubmession for Fublication Sebertssion Managoment Downioad Docement Templale Profie Adme Logon
Wekome Tai Man Chan | 14052019 11.18

Quick Ref (Listing) Quick Ref (Publication) User Manual (Listing) User Manual (Publication] User Manual (Admin / Security Officer / Dl user)  Terms & Condiions  Site Map

ContactlUs  Privacy Polcy

Figure 9.1 Logout menu

2.  The ESS Main page will be displayed.

3. Close the browser window.
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Appendix A. Recommended Configuration for Accessing
the ESS

1. Screen resolution: 1920 x 1080 pixels

2. Platform / Browser supported:

For Windows
Operating System Microsoft Windows 7 /8 /10
Browser Microsoft Internet Explorer 11*

Chrome 55

Note: * not included Microsoft Edge

For Mac
Operating System Mac OS X 10.12
Browser Safari 10

3. Internet connection: Broadband (with upload connection speed of 1MB or above)
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Appendix B. Contingency  Measures for ESS
Interruption

1 In the case of ESS disruption, issuers will deliver to HKEX via email soft copies of
documents for publication on the HKEX website! within the same submission windows as
when all systems are fully operational, as prescribed under the Exchange Main Board
Listing Rules and GEM Listing Rules. Hard copy or faxed submissions will not be accepted
by HKEX and will not comply with these requirements.

2 For issuers, this means that, where a soft copy of a document would otherwise be required
to be submitted through the e-Submission System (ESS) by 11:00 p.m. for publication on
the HKEXnews website, issuers must submit the soft copy to HKEX via email by no later
than 11:00 p.m.. There is also a morning window (6:00 a.m. — 8:30 a.m.), a lunch-time
window (12:00 noon — 12:30 p.m.) and a window on a non-business day immediately
preceding a business day (6:00 p.m. — 8:00 p.m.).

3 For large-size documents, delivery will be made by depositing the CD in the collection box
on 11/F, Two Exchange Square, 8 Connaught Place, Central, Hong Kong.

4 When delivering large-size documents, issuers must submit the CD accompanied by a
confirmation letter in the form attached, setting out the appropriate headline categories and
confirming the English and Chinese title.

5 Please note that, where the headline category of any document published under these
contingency measures needs to be amended, the issuer will in all cases have to make a
request in writing with the Listing Department for such amendment. The issuer will not be
able to make the amendment directly through ESS even where the normal prescribed time
limit for amendment by the issuer has not yet expired.

6 The contingency measures as set out above are subject to review by HKEX from time to
time. HKEX will give notice to all ESS authorised persons advising them of the detailed
arrangements when contingency measures are invoked. For more details, please refer to
the guide and the FAQs for the Listed Company Information Dissemination and Related
Trading Arrangements in the Event of Interruption to the HKEXnews Website Service or
the Information Dissemination System available on the HKEX corporate website.

! References to the “HKEX website” include, where applicable, the HKEXnews website and/or the
GEM websie.
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[Letterhead of Issuer]
[Date]

By hand
To : Primary Market Information
Listing Department
Hong Kong Exchanges and Clearing Limited ("HKEX")

11/F, Two Exchange Square 8
Connaught Place, Central Hong Kong

Dear Sirs,

Document for publication

We hereby submit to you the enclosed soft copy of each of the English and Chinese! versions
of the following document for publication on the HKEXnews/GEM? website.

Tier 1 Headline Category (tick one as appropriate):

Announcements and Notices
Circulars

Listing Documents

Financial Statements/ESG Information
Next Day Disclosure Returns

Monthly Returns

Proxy Forms

Company Information Sheet

Debt and Structure Products

Trading Information of Exchange Traded Funds
Constitutional Documents

(.C.C.C C CC CoCo L Ce

Tier 2 Headline Category (if applicable)3:

Title of Document (in English and Chinese)*:

Should you have any queries, please contact [name of contact] on [telephone no.].

Yours faithfully,
For and on behalf of
[Name of Issuer]

Name:
Title:

1 Both the English and Chinese versions are required to be submitted at the same time unless
otherwise permitted under the Listing Rules.

2 Delete as appropriate.

3 1f applicable, insert all such headline categories as may be appropriate from one of the Schedules
to Appendix 24 of the Main Board Listing Rules/Appendix 17 of the GEM Listing Rules.

*Insert the same title as appears in the document.
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Appendix C. Specifications for files to be published on
HKEXnews website and/or GEM website

Overview

1. This appendix specifies the format and the software to be used in the preparation of files to be
submitted for publication on HKEXnews website and/or GEM website. Listed Issuers or their
authorised representatives; new applicants or their sponsors should ensure that the files are
produced in accordance with these specifications.

Publishing Tools

2. Thefile format MUST be in PDF / DOCX / XLSX which PDF file must be of PDF version 1.5 - 1.7
(ISO32000-1), that can be prepared using Adobe® Acrobat® version 6.0 or above or in Microsoft
Word 2010 for Windows or above. DOCX / XLSX file must be prepared using Microsoft Office
2010 or above (or other software that supports the Office Open XML standard).

File Size
3.  File (in Chinese or English version) in any cases should NOT be larger than 40MB.

4.  For a document with its size larger than the requirement set out in paragraph 3 above has to be
submitted for publication in multiple files format. Document should be divided into logical sub-
sections and each sub-section should be saved under a different file name. Size of each
separated file should again follow the requirement as set out in paragraph 3 above.

5. In addition to the document in multiple files format submitted through ESS for publication, a soft
copy of the full version (i.e. in one single file) with bookmarks added of the same document must
be submitted as soon as possible on a CD by mailing or physical delivery to HKEX.

File Name Convention

6. The filename of files submitted for publication, should be written in alphanumeric characters (i.e.
using only letters of the western alphabet and numbers). The filename of a file containing an
English language document should begin with the letter “e”. The filename of a file containing a
Chinese language version of the document should begin with the letter “c”. The total file name
length must not exceed 200 characters.

7.  For submission of document in multiple files format, the individual file name should follow the
naming convention [E/C] [chapter number (2 digits)].pdf, the information in the square brackets
should be substituted by the relevant information pertaining to each document.

An example of the first chapter of a document in multiple files format would be EO1.pdf for English
version and CO1.pdf for the Chinese version.
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General Requirements

8. Diagrams and charts

Diagrams and Charts created by other application software, e.g. Microsoft Excel or Microsoft
PowerPoint, should be embedded into the document so as to form one single document. Do NOT
prepare the diagrams or charts in separate documents.
9.  Other requirements
(&) Document printable and with all words being text-searchable and copyable;
(b) No embedded audio or video;

(c) Free of computer virus or other items of a destructive nature;

(d) For PDF file, all fonts (e.g. Chinese character font) used in the file should be embedded
in the file;

(e) No password protected;
(f) Not contain any macro or formula in Microsoft Excel;
(9) Not prepared in read-only format.

Note

10. For simplicity, PDF documents have been used for illustrative purposes in this appendix.
However, Word documents are also accepted by the e-Submission System.
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Appendix D. Specifications for files containing Financial
Reports to be published on HKEXnews
website and/or GEM Website

Overview

1. This appendix specifies the formats to be used for preparation of the files containing Financial
Reports to be published on HKEXnews website and/or GEM website.

2. For the publishing tools, recommended file size, file name convention and other general
requirements, please refer to Appendix C.

Submission of document in multiple files format

3. When file size of the document exceeded the requirement in Appendix C, document has to be
submitted in multiple-files format. The index page outlining the table of content will be
constructed during submission.

The following example is a submission of an Annual Report in multiple-files format, illustrating
the filename of each split file, its corresponding chapter title and the layout of the index page to
be published on the HKEXnews website and/or GEM website.

Example:

J Stock Code: 03456

. English Document Name: Annual Report
. Chinese Document Name: FfE# &

. English Company Name: ABC Group Limited
. Chinese Company Name: ABC ££EHE/A\ T
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. English Document - the filename of each split file and its corresponding chapter title.

English Chapter Title Uploaded Files List
Cover EOL1.pdf
Inside Front Cover EO02.pdf
Contents EO3.pdf
Financial Highlights EO4.pdf
Highlights of the Year EO5.pdf
Chairman's Statement EO6.pdf
Chief Executive's Review EQ7.pdf
Corporate Information EO08.pdf
Board of Directors and Senior Management EQ9.pdf
Organisation Chart E10.pdf
Business Review E11.pdf
Financial Review E12.pdf
Financial Statistics since the Year of Merger E13.pdf
Corporate Governance Report E14.pdf
Audit Committee Report E15.pdf
Remuneration Committee Report E16.pdf
Corporate and Social Responsibility Report EL17.pdf
Directors' Report E18.pdf
Auditors' Report E19.pdf
Consolidated Profit and Loss Account E20.pdf
Consolidated Statement of Changes in Equity E21.pdf
Consolidated Balance Sheet E22.pdf
Hong Kong Exchanges and Clearing Limited - Balance Sheet E23.pdf
Consolidated Cash Flow Statement E24.pdf
Notes to the Consolidated Accounts E25.pdf
Shareholding Analysis E26.pdf
Information for Stakeholders E27.pdf
Glossary E28.pdf
Inside Back Cover E29.pdf
Back Cover E30.pdf
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. The layout of the English index page to be published on the HKEXnews website
and/or GEM website.

Annual Report

ABC Group Limited (03456)

Cover
Inside Front Cover

Contents
Financial Highlights
Highlights of the Year

Chairman's Statement

Chief Executive's Review

Corporate Information

Board of Directors and Senior Management
Organisation Chart

Business Review

Financial Review

Financial Statistics since the Year of Merger
Corporate Governance Report

Audit Committee Report

Remuneration Committee Report

Corporate and Social Responsibility Report

Directors' Report

Auditors' Report
Consolidated Profit and Loss Account

Consolidated Statement of Changes in Equity

Consolidated Balance Sheet

Hong Kong Exchanges and Clearing Limited - Balance Sheet
Consolidated Cash Flow Statement

Notes to the Consolidated Accounts

Shareholding Analysis

Information for Stakeholders

Glossary
Inside Back Cover

b . . . . . . A . . . . . A . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

Back Cover
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Chinese Document - the filename of each split file and its corresponding chapter title.

Chinese Chapter Title Uploaded Files List
HE CO1.pdf
HEA C02.pdf
Hix CO03.pdf
MBHE C04.pdf
TFERELE CO05.pdf
FEHS CO06.pdf
EEITHAHW DR CO07.pdf
AEER C08.pdf
EESREREBAE C09.pdf
AREZRE C10.pdf
E 3 1] C11.pdf
M C12.pdf
Bt ZFELUIRN B Rt 8 C13.pdf
E¥EERRS C14.pdf
EREEEHS C15.pdf
FNEEEHS C16.pdf
TERMEEERS C17.pdf
EEEHS C18.pdf
2R S C19.pdf
meBEmiR C20.pdf
mERAERERR C21.pdf
mEBEERER C22.pdf
BREKREEARASIEERER C23.pdf
mEREMREER C24.pdf
e AR B AT C25.pdf
Rt AT C26.pdf
EmAER C27.pdf
7o) & C28.pdf
HIEA C29.pdf
K C30.pdf
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. The layout of the Chinese index page to be published on the HKEXnews website

and/or GEM website.
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Appendix E. Specifications for files containing Listing
Document to be published on HKEXnews
website and/or GEM website

Overview

1. This appendix specifies the formats to be used for preparation of the files containing listing
document to be published on HKEXnews website and/or GEM website.

2. For the publishing tools, recommended file size, file name convention and other general
requirements, please refer to Appendix C.

Submission of document in multiple files format

3. When file size of the document exceeded the requirement in Appendix C, document has to be
submitted in multiple-files format. The index page outlining the table of content will be
constructed during submission.

The following example is a submission of a Listing Document in multiple-files format, illustrating
the filename of each split file, its corresponding chapter title and the layout of the index page to
be published on the HKEXnews website and/or GEM website.

Example:

. Stock Code: 03456

. English Document Name: Prospectus
. Chinese Document Name: A=

. English Company Name: ABC Group Limited
. Chinese Company Name: ABC £EHE/A\ T
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. English Document - The filename of each split file and its corresponding chapter title and
the narrative boxes (i.e. no file linkage)

English Chapter Title / English Narrative box Uploaded Files List
Cover EQ1.pdf
Important EQ02.pdf
Expected Timetable E03.pdf
Table of Contents E04.pdf
Summary E05.pdf
Definitions E06.pdf
Glossary EQ7.pdf
Risk Factors E08.pdf
Forward-looking Statements EQ09.pdf
Information about this Prospectus and the Global Offering E10.pdf
Parties Involved in the Global Offering E1l.pdf
Corporate Information E12.pdf
Industry Overview E13.pdf
Regulations E14.pdf
Restructuring E15.pdf
Business E16.pdf
Financial Information E17.pdf
Relationship with XYZ Group E18.pdf
Connected Transactions E19.pdf
Directors, Supervisors and Senior Management E20.pdf
Substantial Shareholder E21.pdf
Share Capital E22.pdf
Future Plans and Use of Proceeds E23.pdf
The Strategic and Corporate Placings E24.pdf
Underwriting E25.pdf
Structure of the Global Offering E26.pdf
How to Apply for Hong Kong Public Offer Shares E27.pdf
Appendix | - Accountants' Report

Part | E28.pdf
Part Il E29.pdf
Part 11l E30.pdf
Appendix Il - Unaudited Pro Forma Financial Information E31.pdf
Appendix Il - Profit Forecast E32.pdf
Appendix IV - Interim Financial Information E33.pdf
Appendix V - Property Valuation E34.pdf
Appendix VI - Independent Technical Report E35.pdf
Appendix VIl - Taxation and Foreign Exchange E36.pdf
Appendix VIII - Summary of Principal Legal and Regulatory E37.pdf
Provisions

Appendix IX - Summary of Articles of Association E38.pdf
Appendix X - Statutory and General Information

Part | E39.pdf
Part Il E40.pdf
Appendix XI - Documents Delivered to the Registrar of E41.pdf
Companies and Available for Inspection

Back Cover E42.pdf
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The layout of the English index page to be published on the HKEXnews website
and/or GEM website.
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. Chinese Document - the filename of each split file and its corresponding chapter title and

narrative boxes (i.e. without file link).

Chinese Chapter Title / Chinese Narrative box Uploaded Files List
HE| CO1.pdf
BZIET C02.pdf
FEEARI IR CO03.pdf
Hiz CO04.pdf
e CO05.pdf
Ex C06.pdf
TR CO7.pdf
EESES C08.pdf
BURE M fE ik C09.pdf
EREABRRAEMNEREENER C10.pdf
SERKBENES Cll.pdf
REER C12.pdf
TERE C13.pdf
BEE C14.pdf
S48 C15.pdf
e C16.pdf
BT E R C17.pdf
B2 ABC £EMEA % C18.pdf
HERS C19.pdf
55  ESNMaAEEAE C20.pdf
FTERSE C21.pdf
AR C22.pdf
RRETEIRAERIERAZR C23.pdf
KR ENEERLE C24.pdf
1252} C25.pdf
EIRBERE C26.pdf
MR EEARRERD C27.pdf
MEE— - SRS
E—8 C28.pdf
E_H C29.pdf
E—8 C30.pdf
MieE — - REBZREEZHEER C31.pdf
Mg = - FUETEA C32.pdf
PERDY - R EZPEISFHER PR FEER C33.pdf
PEET - MIZEEEE C34.pdf
AN - AVE S (I E S h=—1 C35.pdf
PYEE+ - FLIEFNSNCE C36.pdf
MIeE)\ - FEAENEEHEME C37.pdf
EEN - AEIEEHE C38.pdf
Mg+ - AR —ARE R
E—8 C39.pdf
E_H C40.pdf
Mgk +— - EE RS MEREEN G C41.pdf
HIE C42.pdf
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The layout of the Chinese index page to be published on the HKEXnews website and/or

GEM website.
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http://www.hkex.com.hk/listedco/listconews/sehk/20061206/1898/F111_c.pdf
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Appendix F. Specifications for files containing IPO
Allotment Results to be published on
HKEXnews website and/or GEM website

Overview

1. This appendix specifies the formats to be used for preparation of the files containing IPO
allotment results to be published on HKEXnews website and/or GEM website.

2. For the publishing tools, file name convention and other general requirements, please refer
Appendix C.

File Size

3. The files which contain information on allocation of the Public Offer Shares with successful
applicants' identification document numbers should have a size between 100K bytes to 150K
bytes.

Submission of document in multiple files format

4, To submit a document in multiple files format, the index page outlining the table of content will
be constructed during submission.

The following example is a submission of an Allotment Results in multiple-files format, illustrating
the filename of each split file, its corresponding chapter title and the layout of the index page to
be published on the HKEXnews website and/or GEM website.

Example:

. Stock Code: 03456

. English Document Name: IPO Allotment Results
. Chinese Document Name: Jif #5455

. English Company Name: ABC Group Limited
. Chinese Company Name: ABC ££EHE/\ 5]
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. English Document - The filename of each split file and its corresponding chapter title and
the narrative boxes (i.e. no file linkage)

English Chapter Title / English Narrative box Uploaded Files List
Cover EOL1.pdf
Summary EO02.pdf

Results of applications made by applicants using white application
forms

The following are the results of successful applications using white
Application Forms. Applicants who have not provided their
identification document numbers are not shown.

Identification document number(s) (A1234567 to B1234567) EO3.pdf
Identification document number(s) (C1234567 to E234567) EO4.pdf
Identification document number(s) (F1234567 to G1234567) EO5.pdf
Identification document number(s) (H1234567 to K1234567) EOQ6.pdf
Identification document number(s) (L1234567 to Z1234567) EQ7.pdf

Results of applications using yellow application forms through
designated CCASS Broker/Custodian Participants

The following are the results of successful applications using yellow
Application Forms through designated CCASS Broker/Custodian
Participants. Applicants who have not provided their identification
document numbers are not shown.

Identification document number(s) (A1234567 to D1234567) EO08.pdf

Identification document number(s) (E234567 to Z1234567) EQ9.pdf

Results of applications made by CCASS investor participants using
yellow application forms

The following are the results of successful applications made by E10.pdf
CCASS Investor Participants using yellow Application Forms.
CCASS Investor Participants who have not provided their
identification document numbers are not shown.

Results of applications under the Hong Kong public offering by
electronic application instructions given to HKSCC

The following are the results of successful applications made by
giving electronic application instructions to HKSCC. Applicants who
have not provided their identification document numbers are not

shown.

Identification document number(s) (A1234567 to B1234567) Ell.pdf
Identification document number(s) (C1234567 to D1234567) E12.pdf
Identification document number(s) (H1234567 to Z1234567) E13.pdf
Collection / posting of H share certificates and refund cheques El4.pdf
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. The layout of the English index page to be published on the HKEXnews website and/or
GEM website.

IPO Allotment Results

ABC Group Limited (03456)

P Cover

P Summary

I Results of applications made by applicants using white application
forms

P The following are the results of successful applications using white
Application Forms. Applicants who have not provided their
identification document numbers are not shown.

Identification document number(s) (A1234567 to B1234567)
Identification document number(s) (C1234567 to E234567)

Identification document number(s) (F1234567 to G1234567)
Identification document number(s) (H1234567 to K1234567)
Identification document number(s) (L1234567 to Z1234567)

P Results of applications using yellow application forms through
designated CCASS Broker/Custodian Participants

P The following are the results of successful applications using
yellow Application Forms through designated CCASS
Broker/Custodian Participants. Applicants who have not provided
their identification document numbers are not shown.
Identification document number(s) (A1234567 to D1234567)
Identification document number(s) (E234567 to Z1234567)

P Results of applications made by CCASS investor
participants using yellow application forms

P The following are the results of successful applications made
by CCASS Investor Participants using vellow Application
Forms. CCASS Investor Participants who have not provided
their identification document numbers are not shown.

P Results of applications under the Hong Kong public offering by
electronic application instructions given to HKSCC

P The following are the results of successful applications made by
giving electronic application instructions to HKSCC. Applicants
who have not provided their identification document numbers
are not shown.
Identification document number(s) (A1234567 to B1234567)
Identification document number(s) (C1234567 to D1234567)
Identification document number(s) (H1234567 to Z1234567)

P Collection / posting of H share certificates and refund cheques
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narrative boxes (i.e. without file link).

Chinese Document - the filename of each split file and its corresponding chapter title and

Chinese Chapter Title / Chinese Narrative box Uploaded Files List
HE CO1.pdf
EES C02.pdf
BEACAOCRRERBETRAERABNER
UTRERREHBERERINBADBIAL - RIE ERIEHE

BB HBRBSE

S5 (A1234567 £ B1234567) CO03.pdf
B1D7ESEHE(C1234567 £ D1234567) CO04.pdf
S5 (E1234567 & G1234567) CO5.pdf
B1D7ESEiE(H1234567 £ K1234567) C06.pdf
BD7ESRAB(L1234567 & Z1234567) CO07.pdf
BRIEEPREERALL /| TEBL2HEEFEHSCHRBERERE
HERBAE R

UTRBEBIEETREELRAL L / TEHLREEHAEEHR
TEREHPBBENRINBBER - RIIEBARIRHESHEIRBN

B3

B1DiE5RiE(A1234567 £ D1234567) C08.pdf
B1DiESRAB(E1234567 £ Z1234567) C09.pdf
PREEXFREEFPRAANEREZEHBERBETREIRE

RS

NUTRERZeRERRANSEREN T REE2mRgEs | C10.pdf
OFBA  RILEARRHESHERBNPREELRFRE

EOFBBA -

LLH§/§ é?*ﬁ%?wﬁ%? T$uﬁn/b\ﬁ§ﬂq§ %/\

R ESRES

J//&TZELLH?% é?ﬁéﬂj% ulu\Eﬁ? —T—E‘ZIjJEEuEWU/EEE/J

At RINE R HE S DERIBHIBE

S5 955 (A1234567 £ B1234567) C11.pdf
B1)595H5(C1234567 £ D1234567) C12.pdf
S5 955 (H1234567 & Z1234567) C13.pdf
BEMERZZMNE / T C14.pdf
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. The layout of the Chinese index page to be published on the HKEXnews website and/or
GEM website.

A 2245
ABC £EHRAT] (03456)

HE

wE

e A S B e A T R SR A4S R
NFEEAAEEEERRNDERBOAL - K 4R
BHE SRS B HE

B aaEiE(A1234567 £ B1234567)

(
Bk iE(C1234567 £ D1234567)
%1735%"?‘)‘%6%@1234567 £ G1234567)
(
5

b . .

B8 955(H1234567 £ K1234567)
B 5Ri5(L1234567 & Z1234567)

P BEREEPREERAEL / TEBSREEHECHH
RER L PBAER

P UNREBREEPREERAMLL / TERSLRERERRE
BEHBRBELPBONINBFER - RILERREHE
BRI ERE

S1DEE T E%(A1234567 Z£ D1234567)
B8 5RE(EL1234567 & Z1234567)

P RS ARREEPOEEAEREERERIBET
BEREBINER

P N SRR RN EEREBN I REELRRIRE
EPOFEA  FRINLEKREHESHERBNIRGEE A
HmIEEFOFBA -

P AR RGEREEFREBERETPERBNEE AR
RERBEER

P T EREROEBEEREEFRBIERHINEFERENA
+ - RIJHEERIBHESHERIENEE
BSaakiE(A1234567 = B1234567)
S8 aEi5(C1234567 & D1234567)
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Appendix G. Specifications for files containing
Application Proof, PHIP and Related
Materials to be published on HKEXnews
website and/or GEM website

Overview

1. This appendix specifies the formats and the software to be used for preparation of the files
containing Application Proof, Post Hearing Information Proof (“PHIP”) and related materials to
be published on HKEXnews website and/or GEM website. Please also refer HKEX guidance
letter (HKEX-GL57-13) for the guidance on the logistical arrangements for the submission and
publication of Application Proofs, PHIPs and related materials.

2. For recommended file size and other general requirements, please refer Appendix C.

Publishing Tools

3. The file format MUST be in PDF which PDF file must be of PDF version 1.5 - 1.7 (1ISO32000-1),
that can be prepared using Adobe® Acrobat® version 6.0 or above.

File Name Convention

4, The filename of every Application Proof/PHIP file submitted for publication should contain only
alphanumeric characters (i.e. using only letters of the western alphabet and numbers). The
name of the English language file should begin with the letter “E”. The name of the Chinese
language file should begin with the letter “C”. The total file name length must not exceed 200
characters.

5. For the warning statement of an Application Proof/PHIP, the naming convention should be as
follow:

Abbreviation of Date of document
EorC  Company Name - (YYYYMMDD) - Warn

6. For the multi-files version of Application Proof/PHIP document, the naming convention should
be as follow:

Abbreviation of Date of document
EorC  Company Name - (YYYYMMDD) - Serial number

For example, ABC Group submitted a PHIP in multiple files format on 1 October 2013, the file
name of the 21t file (English version) will be “EABCGROUP-20131001-21.pdf".
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7. For the full version of Application Proof/PHIP which should be contained in one single-file, it
must include bookmarks to enable readers to navigate easily between chapters of the document.
The file shall have the following naming convention:

Abbreviation of Date of document
EorC = Company Name - (YYYYMMDD) - Full

8. For the statement under MB Rule 9.08(2)(c) or GEM Rule 12.10(2)(c), the naming convention
should be as follow:

Abbreviation of Date of document
EorC | Company Name - (YYYYMMDD) - | Statement

Submission of document in multiple-files format

9. When file separation is required, issuers should construct the index page outlining the table of
content during submission. The following is an illustrative example of the input fields for the
submission of a PHIP in multiple-files format

Example:

. English Document Name: PHIP
. Chinese Document Name: F3Ef{& & RHE

. English Company Name: ABC Group Limited
. Chinese Company Name: ABC £EHE/\ T
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English Document - The filename of each split file and its corresponding chapter title.

English Chapter Title

Uploaded Files List

Disclaimer and warning statement

EABCGROUP-20131001-01.pdf

Cover EABCGROUP-20131001-02.pdf
Important EABCGROUP-20131001-03.pdf
Expected timetable EABCGROUP-20131001-04.pdf
Contents EABCGROUP-20131001-05.pdf
Summary EABCGROUP-20131001-06.pdf

Definitions and glossary

EABCGROUP-20131001-07.pdf

Forward-looking statements

EABCGROUP-20131001-08.pdf

Risk factors

EABCGROUP-20131001-09.pdf

Waivers and exemptions from strict compliance with the
Listing Rules

EABCGROUP-20131001-10.pdf

Information about the listing document and any global
offering

EABCGROUP-20131001-11.pdf

Directors, supervisors and parties involved

EABCGROUP-20131001-12.pdf

Corporate information

EABCGROUP-20131001-13.pdf

Industry overview

EABCGROUP-20131001-14.pdf

Regulations EABCGROUP-20131001-15.pdf
History, development and reorganisation EABCGROUP-20131001-16.pdf
Business EABCGROUP-20131001-17.pdf

Financial information

EABCGROUP-20131001-18.pdf

Relationship with controlling shareholders

EABCGROUP-20131001-19.pdf

Connected transactions

EABCGROUP-20131001-20.pdf

Share capital

EABCGROUP-20131001-21.pdf

Substantial shareholders

EABCGROUP-20131001-22.pdf

Cornerstone investors

EABCGROUP-20131001-23.pdf

Directors, senior management and employees

EABCGROUP-20131001-24.pdf

Future plans and use of proceeds

EABCGROUP-20131001-25.pdf

Underwriting

EABCGROUP-20131001-26.pdf

Structure of the global offering

EABCGROUP-20131001-27.pdf

How to apply for Hong Kong offer shares

EABCGROUP-20131001-28.pdf

Appendix | - Accountants' report

EABCGROUP-20131001-29.pdf

Appendix Il - Unaudited pro forma financial information

EABCGROUP-20131001-30.pdf

Appendix IlI - Profit forecast

EABCGROUP-20131001-31.pdf

Appendix IV - Property valuation report

EABCGROUP-20131001-32.pdf

Appendix V - Other expert reports

EABCGROUP-20131001-33.pdf

Appendix VI - Summary of the new applicant’s
constitution, law of the place of incorporation and
information on its dual primary listing

EABCGROUP-20131001-34.pdf

Appendix VII - Statutory and general information

EABCGROUP-20131001-35.pdf

Appendix VIII - Documents delivered to the Registrar of
Companies and available for inspection

EABCGROUP-20131001-36.pdf
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. The layout of the English index page to be published on the HKEXnews website and/or
GEM website.

PHIP
ABC Group Limited

YOU SHOULD READ THE WARNING IN THE DOCUMENT.

Disclaimer and warning statement
Cover

Important

Expected timetable

Contents

Summary

Definitions and glossary
Forward looking statements

Risk Factors

Waivers and exemptions from strict compliance with the Listing Rules
Information about the listing document and any global offering
Directors, supervisors and parties involved

Corporate Information

Industry Overview

Regulations

History, development and reorganisation

Business

Financial Information

Relationship with controlling shareholders

Connected transactions
Share capital
Substantial shareholders

Cornerstone investors

Directors, senior management and employees
Future plans and use of proceeds
Underwriting

Structure of the global offering

How to apply for Hong Kong offer shares

Appendix | - Accountants' report

Appendix Il - Unaudited pro forma financial information

Appendix Il - Profit forecast

Appendix IV - Property valuation report

Appendix V - Other expert reports

Appendix VI - Summary of the new applicant’s constitution, law of the place of

V¥V VTV VY ¥V VY V¥V VY ¥V VY YVYYVYV¥F VS Y Y Y VYVYFVFYVYY YVYYVYYVY ¥VYVYVYY

incorporation and information on its dual primary listing

Appendix VII - Statutory and general information

Appendix VIII - Documents delivered to the Registrar of Companies and
available for inspection

vr
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Chinese Document - the filename of each split file and its corresponding chapter title.

Chinese Chapter Title

Uploaded Files List

REREESER CXYZGROUP-20131001-01.pdf
ST CXYZGROUP-20131001-02.pdf
BERT CXYZGROUP-20131001-03.pdf
FEETIEER CXYZGROUP-20131001-04.pdf
B# CXYZGROUP-20131001-05.pdf
EES CXYZGROUP-20131001-06.pdf
E&ENEARE CXYZGROUP-20131001-07.pdf
AU AR 14 PRt CXYZGROUP-20131001-08.pdf
PN ES CXYZGROUP-20131001-09.pdf
FHREBRBEST ( LmRAI) i CXYZGROUP-20131001-10.pdf
BRLHXHEREIREENER CXYZGROUP-20131001-11.pdf
55 BESREEEKBEPHNIRAL CXYZGROUP-20131001-12.pdf
PNEER CXYZGROUP-20131001-13.pdf
TEME CXYZGROUP-20131001-14.pdf
B CXYZGROUP-20131001-15.pdf
E - BRREMR CXYZGROUP-20131001-16.pdf
e CXYZGROUP-20131001-17.pdf
&R CXYZGROUP-20131001-18.pdf
AR G A SR AV A (4 CXYZGROUP-20131001-19.pdf
BERS CXYZGROUP-20131001-20.pdf
LN CXYZGROUP-20131001-21.pdf
FERE CXYZGROUP-20131001-22.pdf
EWE CXYZGROUP-20131001-23.pdf
BE  SEEEBEAERBEE CXYZGROUP-20131001-24.pdf
RIRETEI RSB AR CXYZGROUP-20131001-25.pdf
2k CXYZGROUP-20131001-26.pdf
FIKBENEE CXYZGROUP-20131001-27.pdf
MAERFEEEREHORHD CXYZGROUP-20131001-28.pdf
MifE— SEETEIIR S CXYZGROUP-20131001-29.pdf
Mer— BEPRHBER CXYZGROUP-20131001-30.pdf
PyEE = B FIFER CXYZGROUP-20131001-31.pdf
MERDD MR ERS CXYZGROUP-20131001-32.pdf
Merh HthEXR|ES CXYZGROUP-20131001-33.pdf

MRS FER B AR A SIEBER -
REEXE FHAER

AL AR AT 3 & A

CXYZGROUP-20131001-34.pdf

Py S+ %E&—ﬁxgﬂ

CXYZGROUP-20131001-35.pdf

Mg\ EE NS EMEERRBEEXH

CXYZGROUP-20131001-36.pdf
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. The layout of the Chinese index page to be published on the HKEXnews website and/or

GEM website.
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